
 

Meeting Notice 

 
 
Commission Chair 

Supervisor Scott Haggerty, District 1 

 

Commission Vice Chair 

Councilmember Rebecca Kaplan, 

City of Oakland 

 

AC Transit 

Director Elsa Ortiz 

 

Alameda County 

Supervisor Richard Valle, District 2 

Supervisor Wilma Chan, District 3 

Supervisor Nate Miley, District 4 

Supervisor Keith Carson, District 5 

 

BART 

Director Thomas Blalock 

 

City of Alameda 

Vice Mayor Marilyn Ezzy Ashcraft 

 

City of Albany 

Mayor Peggy Thomsen 

 

City of Berkeley 

Councilmember Laurie Capitelli 

 

City of Dublin 

Mayor Tim Sbranti 

 

City of Emeryville 

Councilmember Ruth Atkin 

 

City of Fremont 

Councilmember Suzanne Chan 

 

City of Hayward 

Councilmember Marvin Peixoto 

 

City of Livermore 

Mayor John Marchand 

 

City of Newark 

Councilmember Luis Freitas 

 

City of Oakland 

Vice Mayor Larry Reid 

 

City of Piedmont 

Mayor John Chiang 

 

City of Pleasanton 

Mayor Jerry Thorne  

 

City of San Leandro 

Vice Mayor Michael Gregory 

 

City of Union City 

Mayor Carol Dutra-Vernaci 

 

 

Executive Director 

Arthur L. Dao 
 
 

 

Paratransit Advisory and 

Planning Committee 
Monday, January 27, 2014, 1:00 p.m. 

1111 Broadway, Suite 800 

Oakland, CA 94607 

 

Please note that the Monday, January 27, 2014 PAPCO 

meeting will be from 1 to 3:30 p.m. Please plan your 

transportation accordingly. 

 

Mission Statement 

The mission of the Alameda County Transportation 

Commission (Alameda CTC) is to plan, fund and deliver 

transportation programs and projects that expand 

access and improve mobility to foster a vibrant and 

livable Alameda County. 

 

Public Comments 

Public comments are limited to 3 minutes. Items not on 

the agenda are covered during the Public Comment 

section of the meeting, and items specific to an agenda 

item are covered during that agenda item discussion. If 

you wish to make a comment, fill out a speaker card, 

hand it to the clerk of the Commission, and wait until the 

chair calls your name. When you are summoned, come 

to the microphone and give your name and comment. 



 

 

Location Map 

Alameda CTC 

1111 Broadway, Suite 800 

Oakland, CA  94607 

Alameda CTC is accessible by 

multiple transportation modes. 

The office is conveniently 

located near the  

12th Street/City Center BART 

station and many AC Transit 

bus lines. Bicycle parking is 

available on the street and in 

the BART station as well as in electronic lockers at 14th Street and Broadway near 

Frank Ogawa Plaza (requires purchase of key card from bikelink.org). 

Garage parking is located beneath City Center, accessible via entrances on 

14th Street between 1300 Clay Street and 505 14th Street buildings, or via 11th 

Street just past Clay Street. To plan your trip to Alameda CTC visit www.511.org. 

 

Reminder 

Please turn off your cell phones during the meeting. Please do not wear 

scented products so individuals with environmental sensitivities may attend the 

meeting. 

 

Accessibility 

Public meetings at Alameda CTC are wheelchair accessible under the 

Americans with Disabilities Act. Guide and assistance dogs are welcome.  

Call 510-893-3347 (Voice) or 510-834-6754 (TTD) five days in advance to request 

a sign-language interpreter. 

 

     

http://www.511.org/


 

Meeting Schedule 

The Alameda CTC meeting calendar lists all public meetings and is available at 

www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/upcoming/now. 

 

Paperless Policy 

On March 28, 2013, the Alameda CTC Commission approved the 

implementation of paperless meeting packet distribution. Hard copies are 

available by request only. Agendas and all accompanying staff reports are 

available electronically on the Alameda CTC website at 

www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/month/now. Any other notice required or 

permitted to be given under these bylaws will follow the same policy. PAPCO 

members receive an exception to the paperless policy and will continue to 

receive notices via U.S. Postal Service in addition to electronic versions. 

Members can request to opt-out of paper notices. 

 

Glossary of Terms 

A glossary of terms that includes frequently used industry terms and 

acronyms is available on the Alameda CTC website at 

www.AlamedaCTC.org/app_pages/view/8081. 

 

Connect with Alameda CTC 

www.AlamedaCTC.org facebook.com/AlamedaCTC 

 @AlamedaCTC 

 youtube.com/user/AlamedaCTC 

http://www.alamedactc.org/events/upcoming/now
file://ACTCFS01/SHARED/AlaCTC_Meetings/Community_TACs/PAPCO/Templates/Meeting_Notice/www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/month/now
http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/8081
http://www.alamedactc.org/
http://www.facebook.com/AlamedaCTC
https://twitter.com/AlamedaCTC
http://www.youtube.com/user/AlamedaCTC


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

This page is intentionally left blank. 



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140127\PAPCO_Meeting_Agenda_20140127.docx (A = Action Item; I = Information 

Item) 

 

Paratransit Advisory Planning Committee 
Meeting Agenda 

Monday, January 27, 2014, 1:00 p.m. 

  Chair: Sylvia Stadmire 

Vice Chair: Will Scott 

Staff Liaison: Matt Todd, Principal 

Transportation Engineer; John 

Hemiup, Senior Transportation 

Engineer 

Public Meeting Coordinator: 

Krystle Pasco 

  

1:00 – 1:12 p.m. 

Sylvia Stadmire 
1. Welcome and 

Introductions 

1:12 – 1:15 p.m. 

Public 
2. Public Comment Page A/I 

1:15 – 1:20 p.m. 

Sylvia Stadmire 
3. November 25, 2013 PAPCO Meeting 

Minutes 
1 A 

 Recommendation: Approve the  

November 25, 2013 PAPCO meeting 

minutes. 

  

1:20 – 1:35 p.m. 

Staff 

4. Recommendation on Capital and 

Matching Gap Grant Applications 

  

 4.1. Staff Recommendation on Capital 

and Matching Gap Grant 

Applications Memo 

13 A 

 Recommendation: Approve the  

requests for Capital and Matching 

Gap Grant funds. 

 

 

 

 

 

  



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140127\PAPCO_Meeting_Agenda_20140127.docx (A = Action Item; I = Information 

Item) 

 

1:35 – 1:50 p.m. 

Staff 

5. Alameda CTC Communications Focus 

Group 

 I 

 The Committee will discuss Alameda 

CTC communications regarding the 

TEP. 

  

1:50 – 2:05 p.m. 

Krystle Pasco 

6. 2013 Paratransit Outreach Summary 

Report 

  

 6.1. 2013 Paratransit Outreach 

Summary Report 

17 I 

 The Committee will receive a 

summary report on the 2013 

paratransit outreach efforts. 

  

2:05 – 2:30 p.m. 

EBP Staff 
7. East Bay Paratransit Report  I 

 The Committee will receive a report 

from East Bay Paratransit. 

  

2:30 – 3:00 p.m. 

Guest Speakers 
8. Gap Grant Cycle 5 Program Report – 

City of Fremont Tri-City Mobility 

Management and Travel Training 

Program 

 I 

 The Committee will receive a Gap 

Grant Cycle 5 program report from 

the City of Fremont Mobility 

Management and Travel Training 

program. 

  

3:00 – 3:10 p.m. 

PAPCO 
9. Member Reports on PAPCO Mission, 

Roles, and Responsibilities 

Implementation 

  

 9.1. PAPCO Calendar of Events 29 I 

 9.2. PAPCO Work Plan 31 I 



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140127\PAPCO_Meeting_Agenda_20140127.docx (A = Action Item; I = Information 

Item) 

 

 9.3. PAPCO Appointments 35 I 

3:10 – 3:20 p.m. 

 
10. Committee Reports (Verbal)   

Sharon Powers 10.1. East Bay Paratransit Service Review 

Advisory Committee (SRAC) 
 I 

Harriette 

Saunders 

10.2. Citizens Watchdog Committee 

(CWC) 
 I 

 11. ADA Mandated Program and Policy 

Reports 

  

 11.1. September 4, 2013 WHEELS 

Accessibility Advisory Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

37 I 

 11.2. December 10, 2013 Transit Access 

Report 
41 I 

 11.3. January 7, 2014 East Bay Paratransit 

SRAC Meeting Minutes 
43 I 

 11.4. January 14, 2014 Transit Access 

Report 
49 I 

3:20 – 3:30 p.m. 12. Information Items   

Naomi 

Armenta 

12.1. Mobility Management – Travel Skills 

Webinar 

51 I 

Krystle Pasco 12.2. Outreach Update  I 

Staff 12.3. Other Staff Updates  I 

 13. Draft Agenda Items for February 24, 2014 

Joint PAPCO/ParaTAC Meeting 

 I 

 13.1. Convene Finance and Program 

Plan Review Subcommittees 

  

 13.2. Gap Grant Cycle 5 Status Update   

 13.3. Joint PAPCO/ParaTAC Topic   



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140127\PAPCO_Meeting_Agenda_20140127.docx (A = Action Item; I = Information 

Item) 

 

Discussion 

 13.4. 2014 Annual Mobility Workshop 

Brainstorm 

  

3:30 p.m. 14. Adjournment   

 

Next Meeting: February 24, 2014 

All items on the agenda are subject to action and/or change by the 

Commission. 



 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140127\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20131125.docx  

 

Paratransit Advisory and Planning 
Committee Meeting Minutes 

Monday, November 25, 2013, 1 p.m. 3.1 

 
MEETING ATTENDEES 

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 

Members: 

_P_ Sylvia Stadmire, 

Chair 

_P_ Will Scott,  

Vice-Chair 

_P_ Aydan Aysoy 

_A_ Larry Bunn 

_P_ Shawn Costello 

_P_ Herb Hastings 

_P_ Joyce 

Jacobson 

_P Sandra  

Johnson-Simon 

_P Gaye Lenahan 

_A Jane Lewis 

_P Jonah Markowitz 

_P Rev. Carolyn Orr 

_P Suzanne Ortt 

_A Sharon Powers 

_P Vanessa Proee 

 

 

_A Dianne Richards-

Reiss 

_P Carmen Rivera-

Hendrickson 

_P Michelle Rousey 

_P Harriette 

Saunders 

_P Margaret Walker 

_P Esther Waltz 

_P Hale Zukas

Staff:  

_P_ Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer 

_P_ John Hemiup, Senior Transportation Engineer 

_P_ Naomi Armenta, Paratransit Coordinator 

_P_ Krystle Pasco, Paratransit Coordination Team 

_P_ Christina Ramos, Alameda CTC Projects/Programs Team 

 

Guests:  

Jennifer Cullen, Senior Support Program of the Tri-Valley; Sarah Dawn 

Smith, BORP; Shawn Fong, City of Fremont Paratransit; Katherine Fortner, 

On Lok Lifeways; Kim Ridgeway, AC Transit; Laura Timothy, BART; Mark 

Weinstein, East Bay Paratransit 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 

Sylvia Stadmire, PAPCO Chair, called the meeting to order at 

1:10 p.m. The meeting began with introductions and a review of the 

meeting outcomes. 

 

Page 1



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140127\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20131125.docx  

 

2. Public Comment 

There were no public comments. 

 

3. Approval of October 28, 2013 Meeting Minutes 

Esther Waltz moved to approve the October 28, 2013 PAPCO Meeting 

minutes. Jonah Markowitz seconded the motion. The motion passed 

(14-0-1). 

 

Herb Hastings moved to approve the October 28, 2013 Joint PAPCO 

and ParaTAC Meeting minutes. Esther Waltz seconded the motion. The 

motion passed (13-0-2). 

 

4. Implementation Guidelines Review 

Naomi Armenta reviewed the Implementation Guidelines and noted 

that the Implementation Guidelines are attached to the master 

program funding agreements, which are affiliated with the programs’ 

direct local program distributions. These guidelines dictate how funds, 

including the direct local program distributions (or pass through funds) 

and grant funds, are spent on paratransit services. These guidelines 

are reviewed every year and are updated as necessary or 

appropriate.  

 

The current proposed updates will help the guidelines better reflect 

the programs as they actually are. Staff is currently proposing two 

updates including renaming the “wheelchair van program” category, 

which is utilized in Berkeley and Oakland, to “specialized van 

program.” Under the same category, staff is retaining the policy that 

states that specialized van program trips have to be equal or lower 

cost than ADA paratransit provider trips. Secondly, staff is proposing a 

change in the scholarship/subsidized fare program guideline to 

indicate that programs may use non-Measure B funds to purchase 

East Bay Paratransit tickets in excess of the 3% direct local program 

distribution policy. 

 

Questions and feedback from PAPCO members: 

 Why are there no accessible taxi vehicles in Hayward? There are 

some issues with availability of accessible taxi vehicles for the 

Central County taxi program in San Leandro and Hayward. Dana 

Page 2



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140127\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20131125.docx  

 

Bailey with the City of Hayward paratransit is currently working on 

that issue. 

 Could the City of Berkeley use more than 3% of non-Measure B 

funds to subsidize East Bay Paratransit tickets? Yes, if the program 

wanted to use City funds (e.g. general funds) to subsidize East 

Bay Paratransit tickets, however, they can only use 3% of 

allocated Measure B funds for this purpose. 

 

Jonah Markowitz moved to approve the updated Implementation 

Guidelines. Esther Waltz seconded the motion. The motion passed (17-

0-0). 

 

5. East Bay Paratransit Report 

Laura Timothy and Mark Weinstein gave a report on East Bay 

Paratransit (EBP) and noted that EBP is a consortium created by AC 

Transit and BART to provide paratransit. She stated that EBP provides 

service within ¾ of a mile of AC Transit and BART. Staff representatives 

from AC Transit and BART meet frequently with Mark Weinstein of 

Veolia Transportation to discuss any issues, and are also advised by a 

public committee called the Service Review Advisory Committee 

(SRAC). 

 

Laura reviewed the 2013 Customer Satisfaction Survey. She noted that 

this survey has been done annually since 1997 and contains detailed 

data. The survey and analysis is conducted by an independent 

contractor to provide unbiased and statistically relevant information. 

The telephone survey was conducted between June 17 and June 27. 

They gather a random sample of 489 riders which is chosen to give 

statistically valid results. Respondents are pulled at random from 

computerized lists of trips made on a particular day. Riders are called 

within two days of making the trip. If the rider is developmentally 

disabled an attendant or family member is asked to answer the 

questions that they know the answers to. 

 

Key observations include: 77% of surveyed riders say they are very 

satisfied or satisfied with their past year’s experience, 87% rated their 

surveyed trip as excellent or good, and 96% rated the courtesy of the 

drivers as excellent or good. Overall, the service has seen high 

Page 3



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140127\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20131125.docx  

 

satisfaction for the past 11 years. On-time performance for pick up 

time is at 88% which is the same as last year. Other information 

includes courtesy of reservationist which is at 86% excellent or good, 

and the skill of reservationist is at 73% excellent or good. Customer 

service is rated at 86% excellent or good; however, complaints as a 

percentage of customer service calls have increased since 2012. 

 

The demographics of the survey respondents were 41% male and 59% 

female. 59% of the respondents were under 65, 23% were 65-80 and 

18% were over 80. 49% of respondents had a mobility disability, 30% 

had a developmental or cognitive disability, 11% had a frailty or 

energy disability and 10% were blind or had low vision. With regards to 

race and ethnicity, 41% were African American or black, 32% were 

white, 14% were Asian, 12% were Latino, and 2% were Native 

American. Lastly, the primary languages spoken at home were 93% 

English, 8% Spanish and 4% Tagalog. 

 

6. Gap Grant Cycle 5 Program Report – Bay Area Outreach and 

Recreation Program (BORP) 

Sarah Dawn Smith gave a Gap Grant Cycle 5 program report on the 

Bay Area Outreach and Recreation Program (BORP). She noted that 

BORP is a 501(c)3 non-profit organization working to improve the 

health, independence and social integration of people with physical 

disabilities through sports, fitness and recreation programs. BORP 

believes that sports and recreation provide a path to greater 

achievement to which all people should have access, and they 

continually strive to make this a reality.  

 

BORP has provided over 2,000 trips serving people with disabilities in 

Alameda County over the last year. They have also taken accessible 

group trips with Jr. Blind of America, Center for Independent Living, 

Apple West HMS, Lifelong Medical Center, and East Bay Innovations. 

They are also conducting ongoing travel training to increase the 

mobility of people with disabilities. Other programs include adventures 

and outings, cycling, adult and youth sports. 

 

Next year, BORP anticipates the number of rides and persons 

benefitting from the grant funded vehicles will continue to increase. 

Page 4



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140127\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20131125.docx  

 

BORP staff also plans to implement a fee for service awareness and 

expansion, conduct additional outreach to Oakland youth and 

establish partnerships in the community. 

 

Questions and feedback from PAPCO members: 

 Do you have bowling activities? Currently we do not have any 

bowling activities but we may be able to set that up for our 

adventures and outings program during the winter and spring 

months. 

 Can you clarify the 100% satisfaction rate? 100% of BORP’s group 

trip riders rated the transportation as satisfied or very satisfied. 

70% of those riders were very satisfied. 

 How about a fishing program? Our adventures and outings 

program has not done a fishing trip yet but staff will consider it. 

We do, however, go on adaptive sea kayaking and sailing trips. 

 Have you talked to the San Francisco 49ers and the Oakland A’s 

regarding sponsorships? Staff has not reached out to these 

teams as of yet since the sports program is not set to 

accommodate for football or baseball as an activity. The 

sponsorship with the Golden State Warriors was set up because 

BORP has offered an adaptive basketball program in the past. 

Staff will look into these opportunities. 

 Thank you for the nice presentation. 

 Were the 2,000 trips that you reported one way or round trip? The 

2,000 trips that we provided were counted per person per one 

way trip. 

 Can you provide more information about the amount of people 

that you provided service to through your transportation related 

activities and for what period of time? What are your goals and 

are you meeting them? Staff does not have this information in 

the presentation as it stands but general information includes 

providing accessible group trip transportation to 90 unduplicated 

children or youth. In the last six months, BORP has provided 

accessible group trip transportation to 60 unduplicated children 

or youth. Another goal is to provide accessible transportation to 

500 unduplicated adults with disabilities and in the last six months 

BORP has provided accessible transportation to 80 unduplicated 

adults with disabilities. As a requirement, BORP will be submitting 

Page 5



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140127\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20131125.docx  

 

a mid-year report for Gap Grant Cycle 5 funding in January. 

BORP staff will be able to share more information regarding 

ridership at that point.  

 What are your numbers for travel training? BORP staff will follow 

up on this information and forward it along to Alameda CTC staff 

to share with PAPCO members. 

 Given your current ridership, what do your outreach efforts look 

like? Staff attends various events, meetings and trainings in the 

community. BORP also recently hired an outreach coordinator 

that will be focusing on reaching out to community members 

and other service providers about the programs that are 

available to them including hospitals, rehabilitation centers and 

school districts. 

 When you provide transportation to these events do you also 

help coordinate and participate in the events? With regards to 

our adventures and outings program, staff will plan the event, 

provide transportation to and from the event and will also 

provide volunteers to help with the event. However, staff does 

not provide volunteers for free-for-service events. For example, 

Life Long Medical Center will be using BORP’s vehicles to 

transport participants to a workshop for the next three months. 

 Is there a fee to participate in your programs? The adventures 

and outings program cost $10.00 per outing to participate. 

 How far can you transport an individual for these programs? For 

adults, BORP does not provide door-to-door transportation but 

participants will generally BART to the Ed Roberts Campus and 

the vehicle will depart from there. 

 Staff will send the BORP videos out via email following the 

meeting. 

 

7. Revision to Access Alameda Guide/Website Discussion 

Cathleen Sullivan began the discussion with an overview of mobility 

management. She noted that mobility management is an innovative 

approach for managing and delivering coordinated transportation 

services to customers, including older adults, and people with 

disabilities. Mobility management is designed as a complement to 

ADA paratransit, focuses on meeting individual customer needs, and 

coordinates services and providers for greater efficiency. The mobility 

Page 6



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140127\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20131125.docx  

 

management approach differs from traditional services in that it 

disaggregates service planning and markets to better customize 

services, and it focuses on a family of transportation services to reach 

a wide range of customers. It also uses multiple providers for efficiency 

and emphasizes service advocacy i.e. improvement of public 

transportation. 

 

The benefits of mobility management include increased awareness of 

transportation options, improved service delivery and customer 

satisfaction, increased cost-effectiveness of existing services, 

maximized opportunities for ride sharing, and potential leverage to 

secure additional funding. Currently, the Alameda CTC distributes an 

Access Alameda guide, shares information through a website and 

paratransit hotline and provides technical assistance when needed. 

The Alameda CTC also coordinates and evaluates needs and gaps in 

the County and administers mobility programs such as the Hospital 

Discharge Transportation Service and the Wheelchair Scooter 

Breakdown Transportation Service. 

 

Cathleen also mentioned some new potential projects that staff is 

considering implementing such as creating an online, universal 

Alameda County city-based eligibility application. This will provide a 

“one-stop-shop” application for all city-based transportation services 

in the County (this is also currently in the Access Alameda guide in 

paper form). Lastly, other projects include a comprehensive update to 

the Access Alameda Guide and AccessAlameda.org website for 

easier handling, smartphone capabilities and multiple language 

capacity. Staff is currently looking into potential partnerships with key 

stakeholders and funding opportunities. 

 

Questions and feedback from PAPCO members: 

 When you are taken to a hospital via ambulance and you are at 

a hospital that is not enrolled in Alameda CTC’s Hospital 

Discharge Transportation Service, how do you get home without 

your chair? The Wheelchair Scooter Breakdown Transportation 

Service can be used to transport your chair to the hospital. If you 

are not able to use the program for this purpose, please notify 

staff. 

Page 7



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140127\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20131125.docx  

 

 I’m glad that staff is considering how to make these paratransit 

resources accessible via smartphone. 

 Are you currently also distributing East Bay Paratransit 

applications with the City-based Paratransit application? What 

about the LAVTA/WHEELS paratransit application? Perhaps, 

information on how to access these applications should be 

made more visible in the Access Alameda guide. East Bay 

Paratransit and LAVTA/WHEELS have their own paratransit 

applications but staff is only distributing the City-based 

Paratransit application as it is found in the Access Alameda 

guide. Staff will look into this suggestion. 

 Will all of the information regarding Alameda County paratransit 

services be in one place? Will staff be working with agencies like 

AC Transit and 211? That is the idea for the Access Alameda 

guide as well as the AccessAlameda.org website. Also, 211 

publishes the Big Blue Book that is distributed throughout the 

County. Staff will be considering this information for the updated 

resources. 

 

8. Convene Joint Access Alameda Revision Subcommittee 

Naomi asked for volunteers for the Joint Access Alameda Revision 

Subcommittee. This committee will be comprised of both PAPCO and 

ParaTAC members and will have their first subcommittee meeting on 

Monday, December 16, 2013 at 11:00 a.m. More information on this 

subcommittee is located in the packet starting on page 25.  

 

The following PAPCO members volunteered for the subcommittee: 

 Shawn Costello 

 Herb Hastings 

 Carolyn Orr 

 Vanessa Proee 

 Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson 

 Michelle Rousey 

 Harriette Saunders 

 Will Scott 

 Sylvia Stadmire 

 Margaret Walker 

 Esther Waltz 

Page 8



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140127\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20131125.docx  

 

 Hale Zukas 

 

9. Member Reports on PAPCO Mission, Roles, and Responsibilities 

Implementation 

Sylvia Stadmire noted that she was not at the last PAPCO meeting 

because she was attending a conference for the California Senior 

Legislature in Sacramento. She has also been attending meetings for 

the Alameda County Health Care Reform. She also attended the East 

Bay Greenway ribbon cutting at the Oakland Coliseum BART station, 

the San Leandro deaf community event, the LGBT conference in San 

Francisco, the Catholic Campaign of Human Development meetings, 

ParaTAC meetings, and the Easter Seals’ Partnership with Transit 

course. 

 

Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson attended the Olmstead Committee 

meeting on October 25th and the new SCAN CCI medical training on 

November 12-13. She also attempted to be part of the Disability Treaty 

program but she was not able to secure funds to go to Washington 

D.C. Lastly, she updated the members on the status of the United 

Railroad Accessibility Committee. 

 

Shawn Costello attended the Dublin City Council meeting and shared 

the problems that he had with a police officer on a motorcycle who 

tried to run him over. He frequently shares his concerns regarding 

safety with the Dublin City Council. 

 

Michelle Rousey also attended the SCAN conference with Carmen 

and was a speaker on a panel that was focused on managed care as 

a consumer. She also attended the Olmstead Committee meeting. 

Lastly, on December 4th there will be a health forum at Oakland City 

Hall.  

 

Margaret Walker reminded the members that AC Transit fares are 

proposed to increase. She is concerned about the impacts this will 

have on seniors and people with disabilities. Will Scott clarified the 

proposed fare increase and its impact on seniors and people with 

disabilities. 

 

Page 9



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140127\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20131125.docx  

 

10. Committee Reports 

 

10.1 East Bay Paratransit Service Review Advisory Committee (SRAC) 

Naomi gave a quick update on the last SRAC meeting and 

noted that the Teamsters gave public comment during the 

meeting. Their comments were similar to the comments given 

at the ParaTAC meeting. Mallory Nestor gave a report on the 

AC Transit inventory project and discussed the next steps. Mark 

Weinstein also gave the broker’s report for EBP and there was 

an update on the certification process in response to members’ 

concerns. 

 

10.2 Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC) 

Harriette reported that the CWC is considering its plans for the 

audit. Members are also waiting for the Compliance Reports to 

be submitted. 

 

11. Mandated Program and Policy Reports 

PAPCO members were asked to review these items in their packets.  

 

12. Information Items 

 

12.1 Mobility Management – “The MUNI Mash” 

Staff shared “The MUNI Mash” video via YouTube which 

addresses sharing priority seating on transit. 

 

12.2 Outreach Update 

Krystle Pasco gave an update on the following outreach 

events: 

 2/5/14 – Fremont Unified School District Transition 

Information Night, Fremont Teen Center from 6:00 p.m. to 

8:00 p.m. 

 

12.3 Other Staff Updates  

Alameda CTC will be hosting an Open House on Thursday, 

December 5th after the Commission meeting. PAPCO members 

are invited and staff will be taking RSVPs. 

 

Page 10



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140127\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20131125.docx  

 

Staff also provided a handout on the Avoiding Readmissions 

Collaborative that PAPCO members requested further 

information on.  

 

Regarding the TEP, the Commission did approve an action to 

allow staff to move forward with getting the measure back on 

the ballot for the November 2014 election. More information will 

be available at the December 5th Commission meeting. 
 

13. Draft Agenda Items for January 27, 2014 PAPCO Meeting 

13.1. 2013 Outreach Summary Report 

13.2. East Bay Paratransit Report 

13.3. Gap Grant Cycle 5 Program Report – City of Fremont Mobility 

Management and Travel Training 

 

14. Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 3:30 p.m. The next meeting is scheduled 

for January 27, 2014 at Alameda CTC’s new offices located at 1111 

Broadway, Suite 800, in Oakland. 

 

Page 11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 12



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140127\4.1_Capital_and_Matching_Gap_Grant_Rec_Memo_20140127.docx 

 
 

Memorandum 4.1 

 

DATE: January 21, 2014 

SUBJECT: Measure B Special Transportation for Seniors and People with Disabilities 

(Paratransit) Gap Grant Cycle 5 Capital and Matching Grant 

Applications 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the requests for Gap Grant Capital and Matching funding.  

 

 

Summary  

The 2000 Measure B Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) provides funds for services 

mandated by the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), non-mandated services to improve 

transportation for individuals with special transportation needs, and discretionary grant funds 

to reduce differences that might occur based on the geographic residence of individuals 

needing services.  

The 2000 Measure B TEP allocates 10.45% of net revenues for special transportation for seniors 

and people with disabilities (Paratransit). 1.43% of net Measure B revenues are designated as 

discretionary funds to fill gaps in paratransit services i.e. competitive grants. 

The Alameda CTC Commission approved the Paratransit Gap Grant Cycle 5 Program 

Guidelines at its January 24, 2013 meeting. Per the Gap Grant Cycle 5 Program Guidelines, 

approximately $2 million of Measure B paratransit discretionary funds were allocated to fund 

successful grant applications selected from a competitive call-for-projects. The proposed 

grant period is from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2015. The Paratransit Gap Grant Cycle 5 Program 

Guidelines also allocated $150,000 annually to the following three (3) annually renewed 

programs: 

 $50,000 Grant Matching funds to assist applicants in acquiring non-Alameda CTC 

grants 

 $50,000 Capital Purchasing funds to assist applicant in making a capital purchase 

 $50,000 Implementation Guidelines Assistance.  

The Alameda CTC has received one grant application for the Capital Purchasing funds and 

another application for the Grant Matching funds. On December 18, 2013 the Bay Area 

Outreach & Recreation Program (BORP) requested $19,373 in Capital Purchasing funds to 

facilitate acquiring a large bus with accessibility modifications to accommodate up to 6 

passengers in wheelchairs through the FTA 5310 program. On January 16, 2014 AC Transit 

Page 13



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140127\4.1_Capital_and_Matching_Gap_Grant_Rec_Memo_20140127.docx  

 

requested $50,000 in Grant Matching funds to support its New Freedom application for 

“Marketing Mobility Management Through 211.” The Paratransit Advisory and Planning 

Committee (PAPCO) is asked to recommend to the Alameda CTC Commission to approve 

$69,373 of Measure B paratransit gap grant funds to the two applicants for Fiscal Year (FY) 

2013-2014.  

Background 

The 2000 Measure B TEP allocates 10.45% of net revenues for special transportation for seniors 

and people with disabilities. These revenues fund operations for ADA mandated services, 

city-based paratransit programs, and gap services or programs to reduce the difference in 

services based on the geographic residence of individuals needing special transportation 

services. From the 10.45% overall amount classified for special transportation services for 

seniors and people with disabilities, 1.43% of net Measure B revenues are designated as 

discretionary funds to fill gaps in paratransit services. 

At its January 24, 2013 meeting, the Alameda CTC Commission approved the Paratransit 

Gap Grant Cycle 5 Program Guidelines. The Cycle 5 Gap Grant Program encouraged local 

agencies and non-profits to submit proposals/applications that support mobility 

management types of activities which improve consumers’ ability to access services and/or 

improve coordination between programs. The Cycle 5 Gap Grant Program also encouraged 

multi-jurisdictional approaches and non-traditional transportation options, such as volunteer 

driver and taxi programs. Per the Gap Grant Cycle 5 Program Guidelines, approximately $2 

million of Measure B paratransit discretionary funds were allocated to fund successful grant 

applications selected from a competitive call-for-project. The proposed grant period is from 

July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2015.  

The Paratransit Gap Grant Cycle 5 Program Guidelines also allocated $150,000 annually to 

the following three (3) annually renewed programs: 

 $50,000 Grant Matching funds to assist applicants in acquiring non-Alameda CTC 

grants 

 $50,000 Capital Purchasing funds to assist applicant in making a capital purchase 

 $50,000 Implementation Guidelines Assistance.  

On December 18, 2013 the Bay Area Outreach & Recreation Program (BORP) requested 

$19,373 in Capital Purchasing funds to facilitate acquiring a large bus with accessibility 

modifications to accommodate up to 6 passengers in wheelchairs through the FTA 5310 

program. The application notes that “This new large accessible bus will be used for providing 

group trip transportation under BORP’s current Paratransit Gap Cycle 4 funding agreement 

#A13-002 with Alameda County Transportation Commission. The Accessible Group Trip 

Transportation for Youth and Adults with Disabilities Project provides accessible group trip 

transportation in Alameda County for children, youth and adults with disabilities participating 

in sports and recreation programs. This project addresses the existing gap in accessible 

group-trip transportation for children, youth and adults with disabilities in Alameda County. 

Currently, other group trip options in Alameda County are limited to seniors. This project 

Page 14



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140127\4.1_Capital_and_Matching_Gap_Grant_Rec_Memo_20140127.docx  

 

includes an outreach and education component that is increasing awareness of our 

accessible group trip transportation service and increasing ridership. This new large bus is will 

enable BORP to meet the increasing demand for group trip service and meet the higher 

service targets planned for the project in FY14-15.” 

On January 16, 2014 AC Transit requested $50,000 in Grant Matching funds to support its New 

Freedom application for “Marketing Mobility Management Through 211.” The application 

describes the project as “Market and publicize the Alameda County 211 website and toll 

free service, which houses the most extensive and detailed database of paratransit 

information in Alameda County. Coordinated mobility management will be provided by 211 

staff, including detailed and targeted transportation recommendations for seniors and the 

disabled.” This New Freedom application builds upon efforts that AC Transit has taken per a 

previous New Freedom grant that Alameda CTC provided matching funds, thus Alameda 

CTC can leverage Measure B again with Federal grant funds to provide transportation 

information that benefit seniors and peoples with disabilities in Alameda County. 

Staff has reviewed both applications for eligibility and appropriateness for the funds 

requested, and recommends to PAPCO that they recommend approval to the Commission. 

Fiscal Impact:  The fiscal impact for approving these two grant requests is $69,373 from 

Paratransit discretionary funds. There is budget in the Paratransit discretionary funds to meet 

this request. 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer 

John Hemiup, Senior Transportation Engineer 

 

Page 15

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:MTodd@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:jhemiup@alamedactc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 16



 

6.1 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

To: Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee (PAPCO) 

From: Paratransit Coordination Team 

Date: January 27, 2014 

Subject: Outreach Summary Report for 2013 

  

Accomplishments from 2013 

 

Outreach Events 

Throughout the year, Alameda CTC Paratransit Coordination Staff (or our designees) 

attend various events. The 2013 events are listed below. PAPCO members often 

attend and help during these events by providing the general public with information 

on specialized transportation in Alameda County. At most events, staff members 

manage a table and provide a wide range of materials to attendees. At speaking 

engagements, staff members also provide materials. Paratransit information is also 

included in all general Alameda CTC outreach. 

Event 

Date 

Event Name Sponsoring 

Agency 

Event Location PAPCO Members 

in Attendance 

11-Jan-13 Service Review 

Advisory 

Committee 

Meeting 

Presentation 

East Bay 

Paratransit 

Metropolitan 

Transportation 

Commission, 101 

8th Street, 

Oakland, CA  

94607 

None 

5-Feb-13 4th Annual 

Transition 

Information 

Night 

City of Fremont, 

City of Newark, 

New Haven 

Unified School 

Districts 

Fremont Teen 

Center, 39770 

Paseo Padre 

Parkway, Fremont, 

CA  94538 

None 

16-Mar-13 Transition 

Information 

Faire 

Developmental 

Disabilities 

Planning and 

Advisory Council  

College of 

Alameda, 555 

Ralph Appezzato 

Memorial Parkway, 

Alameda, CA  

94501 

Michelle Rousey, 

Harriette 

Saunders, Herb 

Hastings 

Page 17



 

 

Event 

Date 

Event Name Sponsoring 

Agency 

Event Location PAPCO Members 

in Attendance 

21-Mar-13 USOAC Annual 

Convention 

USOAC Oakland Zoo, 9777 

Golf Links Road, 

Oakland, CA  

94605 

Sylvia Stadmire, 

Harriette 

Saunders, Sandra 

Johnson-Simon 

23-Mar-13 Oakland 

Running Festival 

Expo 

City of Oakland Oakland Marriott, 

1001 Broadway, 

Oakland, CA  

94607 

None 

23-Apr-13 Senior Health 

Fair 

North Berkeley 

Senior Center 

North Berkeley 

Senior Center, 1901 

Hearst Avenue, 

Berkeley, CA  94709 

Sylvia Stadmire, 

Will Scott, Esther 

Waltz, Jonah 

Markowitz 

25-Apr-13 Senior Resource 

Fair 

Albany Senior 

Center 

Albany Senior 

Center, 846 

Masonic Avenue, 

Albany, CA  94706 

Sylvia Stadmire, 

Gaye Lenahan 

1-May-13 Transit Fair Pleasanton Senior 

Center 

Pleasanton Senior 

Center, 5353 Sunol 

Boulevard, 

Pleasanton, CA  

94566 

Jane Lewis, 

Carmen Rivera-

Hendrickson 

2-May-13 7th Annual 

Senior Health 

and Wellness 

Resource Fair 

Hayward Area 

Recreation and 

Park District 

Kenneth C. Aitken 

Senior and 

Community Center, 

17800 Redwood 

Road, Castro 

Valley, CA  94546 

Jane Lewis 

4-May-13 Cinco de Mayo 

Celebration 

Alameda County Ashland 

Community Center 

Park, 1530 167th 

Avenue, San 

Leandro, CA  94578 

None 

19-May-

13 

Asian American 

Heritage 

Festival/Older 

American 

Month 

Celebration 

City of Hayward Hayward City Hall 

Plaza, Watkins and 

B Street, Hayward, 

CA  94541 

None 

Page 18



 

 

Event 

Date 

Event Name Sponsoring 

Agency 

Event Location PAPCO Members 

in Attendance 

23-May-

13 

Mayor's 

Commission on 

Aging Senior 

Town Hall 

City of Oakland, 

Oakland Mayor's 

Commission on 

Aging 

Downtown 

Oakland Senior 

Center, 200 Grand 

Avenue, Oakland, 

CA  94610 

Sylvia Stadmire, 

Sandra Johnson-

Simon 

7-Jun-13 Four Seasons of 

Health Expo 

City of Fremont Fremont Multi-

Service Senior 

Center and Central 

Park, 40086 Paseo 

Padre Parkway, 

Fremont, CA  94538 

Suzanne Ortt, 

Sharon Powers 

20-Jun-13 Senior Days at 

the Alameda 

County Fair 

Alameda County Alameda County 

Fairgrounds, 4501 

Pleasanton Ave., 

Pleasanton, CA  

94566 

Esther Waltz, 

Sylvia Stadmire, 

Harriette 

Saunders 

21-Jun-13 Celebrating 

Seniority 

Downtown 

Oakland Senior 

Center 

Downtown 

Oakland Senior 

Center, 200 Grand 

Avenue, Oakland, 

CA  94610 

None 

27-Jun-13 Senior Days at 

the Alameda 

County Fair 

Alameda County Alameda County 

Fairgrounds, 4501 

Pleasanton Ave., 

Pleasanton, CA  

94566 

Esther Waltz, 

Shawn Costello 

3-Jul-13 City Center 

Music Series 

Oakland City 

Center 

Oakland City 

Center, 1001 

Broadway, 

Oakland, CA  

94607 

None 

18-Jul-13 Healthy Living 

Festival 

USOAC Oakland Zoo, 9777 

Golf Links Road, 

Oakland, CA  

94605 

Will Scott, 

Michelle Rousey, 

Jonah Markowitz 

3-Aug-13 Fremont Festival 

of the Arts 

Fremont 

Chamber of 

Commerce 

Paseo Padre 

Parkway/Mowry 

Avenue (City of 

Fremont), 39488 

Stevenson Place, 

Suite 100, Fremont, 

CA  94539 

None 

Page 19



 

 

Event 

Date 

Event Name Sponsoring 

Agency 

Event Location PAPCO Members 

in Attendance 

7-Aug-13 Healthy Aging 

Fair 

Alameda County 

Area Agency on 

Aging 

Chabot College, 

25555 Hesperian 

Boulevard, 

Hayward, CA  

94545 

Sylvia Stadmire 

24-Aug-

13 

Oakland 

Chinatown 

Street Fest 

Oakland 

Chinatown 

Chamber of 

Commerce 

Oakland 

Chinatown, 388 9th 

Street, Oakland, 

CA  94607 

None 

26-Aug-

13 

Caltopia UC Berkeley UC Berkeley, 115 

Haas Pavilion, 

Berkeley, CA  94720 

None 

8-Sep-13 Solano Avenue 

Stroll 

Solano Avenue 

Association 

Solano Avenue, 

1563 Solano 

Avenue, PMB #1, 

Berkeley, CA  94707 

None 

12-Sep-13 Health 

Screening and 

Resource Fair 

E. E. Cleveland 

Manor 

2611 Alvingroom 

Court, Oakland, 

CA  94605 

None 

13-Sep-13 Senior Resource 

Fair 

City of San 

Leandro 

San Leandro Senior 

Community Center, 

13909 E. 14th Street, 

San Leandro, CA  

94578 

Sylvia Stadmire, 

Margaret Walker 

15-Sep-13 Mastick Senior 

Center Open 

House and 

Resource Fair 

Mastick Senior 

Center 

Mastick Senior 

Center, 1155 Santa 

Clara Avenue, 

Alameda, CA  

94501 

None 

27-Sep-13 UC Berkeley 

Disabled 

Students' 

Program 

Presentation 

Disabled Students' 

Program 

Disabled Students' 

Residence 

Program, 2650 

Durant Avenue, 

Berkeley, CA  94720 

Aydan Aysoy 

28-Sep-13 Community 

Health Fair and 

Forum: 

Providing Care 

and 

Information on 

the Affordable 

Care Act 

Assemblymember 

Rob Bonta, 

Ramsell 

Corporation, 

Laney College, 

Kaiser 

Permanente, 

ACPHD 

Laney College, 900 

Fallon Street, 

Oakland, CA  

94607 

None 

Page 20



 

 

Event 

Date 

Event Name Sponsoring 

Agency 

Event Location PAPCO Members 

in Attendance 

29-Sep-13 Muscular 

Dystrophy 

Association 

Presentation 

Muscular 

Dystrophy 

Association  

Kaiser Permanente 

Oakland, 3801 

Howe Street, 

Fabiola Building, 

Oakland, CA  

94611 

Joyce Jacobson 

4-Oct-13 Healthy Lifestyle 

and Fitness 

Faire 

Newark Senior 

Center 

Newark 

Community Center, 

35501 Cedar 

Boulevard, Newark, 

CA  94560 

Sharon Powers 

5-Oct-13 Senior Info Fair Dublin Senior 

Center 

Dublin Senior 

Center, 7600 

Amador Valley 

Boulevard, Dublin, 

CA  94568 

None 

7-Oct-13 Mobility 

Workshop 

Alameda CTC Ed Roberts 

Campus, 3075 

Adeline Street, 

Berkeley, CA  94703 

Aydan Aysoy, 

Shawn Costello, 

Joyce Jacobson, 

Sandra Johnson-

Simon, Gaye 

Lenahan, Jane 

Lewis, Jonah 

Markowitz, 

Sharon Powers, 

Carmen Rivera-

Hendrickson, 

Michelle Rousey, 

Sylvia Stadmire, 

Esther Waltz, Hale 

Zukas 

10-Oct-13 St. Regis 

Retirement 

Center Annual 

Senior Health 

Fair 

St. Regis 

Retirement 

Center 

St. Regis Retirement 

Center, 23950 

Mission Boulevard, 

Hayward, CA  

94544 

None 

13-Oct-13 Berkeley 

Sunday Streets 

Livable Berkeley, 

East Bay Bicycle 

Coalition 

Downtown 

Berkeley, 

Downtown to North 

Shattuck, Berkeley, 

CA 

Hale Zukas 

Page 21



 

 

Event 

Date 

Event Name Sponsoring 

Agency 

Event Location PAPCO Members 

in Attendance 

17-Oct-13 Family Bridges 

and Hotel 

Oakland Health 

Fair 

Family Bridges 

and Hotel 

Oakland 

Hotel Oakland, 270 

13th Street, 

Oakland, CA  

94612 

None 

19-Oct-13 Wheels for 

Meals Ride 

Alameda County 

Meals on Wheels 

Shadow Cliffs 

Regional Park, 2500 

Stanley Boulevard  

Pleasanton, CA  

94566 

None 

 

Interagency Outreach 

On a quarterly basis, staff identifies a “theme” (such as ERC partners, faith communities, 

or veterans) and targets appropriate agencies, non-profit organizations and community 

centers that provide services to seniors and people with disabilities within Alameda 

County.  Staff establishes outreach potential to these agencies by initiating contact and 

distributing Alameda CTC materials for further distribution to their respective 

communities. 

Contact 

Date 

Organization Goal Outcome 

30-Jan-13 BART Police 

Department 

Establish outreach 

potential to the BART 

Police Department and 

distribute WSBTS 

information and 

materials for further 

distribution. 

Distributed Alameda CTC 

publications and 

materials for further 

distribution. 

15-Mar-13 Alameda County 

Behavioral Health 

Care Services 

including partnering 

agencies: La Clinica 

de La Raza, Asian 

Community Mental 

Health Services, Hume 

Center, Afghan 

Coalition, Native 

American Health 

Center, Integrated 

Behavioral Health & 

Primary Care for 

Latino & Asian/Pacific 

Islander (API) Older 

Establish outreach 

potential to the 

Alameda County 

Behavioral Health Care 

Services including 

partnering agencies and 

distribute Alameda CTC 

publications and 

materials for further 

distribution. 

 

For more information on 

the Alameda County 

Behavioral Health Care 

Services including 

partnering agencies, 

Distributed Alameda CTC 

publications and 

materials for further 

distribution. 

Page 22



 

 

Contact 

Date 

Organization Goal Outcome 

Adults, Integrated 

Behavioral Health & 

Primary Care for Older 

Adults in Emergency 

Rooms, Integrated 

Behavioral Health & 

Primary Care 

Integration for All Age 

Groups 

visit: 

http://www.acbhcs.org/

MHSA/pei/pei.htm 

24-May-

13 

Alameda CTC Gap 

Grant Cycle 5 

recipients: Alzheimer's 

Services of the East 

Bay, Center for 

Independent Living, 

Inc., Bay Area 

Outreach and 

Recreation Program, 

City of 

Fremont/Human 

Services Department, 

Senior Support 

Program of the Tri-

Valley, City of 

Pleasanton, City of 

Emeryville, Senior 

Helpline Services, City 

of Hayward, City of 

Oakland/Department 

of Human Services 

Establish outreach 

potential to the 

Alameda CTC Gap 

Grant Cycle 5 recipients 

including partnering 

agencies and distribute 

Alameda CTC 

publications and 

materials for further 

distribution. 

Distributed Alameda CTC 

publications and 

materials for further 

distribution. 

31-Aug-13 Wheelchair 

Sales/Repair Vendors 

Establish outreach 

potential to various 

wheelchair sales/repair 

vendors and distribute 

Alameda CTC 

publications and 

materials for further 

distribution in 

coordination with the 

Resource List update. 

Distributed Alameda CTC 

publications and 

materials for further 

distribution. 

8-Nov-13 Family Bridges/Hotel 

Oakland, Filipino 

Establish outreach 

potential to ethnic and 

Distributed Alameda CTC 

publications and 

Page 23



 

 

Contact 

Date 

Organization Goal Outcome 

Advocates for Justice, 

Afghan Elderly 

Association, 

Vietnamese American 

Community Center, 

Spanish Speaking 

Unity Council 

language specific 

community 

organizations including 

partnering agencies and 

distribute Alameda CTC 

publications and 

materials for further 

distribution. 

materials for further 

distribution. 

 

Materials Distribution 

Each quarter, staff focuses on one of the four planning areas (North, Central, South and 

East) within the County and distributes publications and materials to senior centers and 

senior housing facilities in that area. Staff also provides materials to Alameda CTC 

advisory committee members, providers and partner agencies on an as needed basis. 

Dist. Date Agency Materials 

8-Jan-13 City of Fremont Paratransit 

Program 

250 English Access Alameda Guides 

28-Jan-13 Sandra Johnson-Simon 

(PAPCO) 

6 Grocery Bags 

28-Jan-13 Harriette Saunders (PAPCO) 50 Grocery Bags 

28-Jan-13 Larry Bunn (PAPCO) 12 Grocery Bags 

31-Jan-13 City of Fremont Paratransit 

Program 

200 Lanyards and Wallets 

21-Feb-13 USOAC 50 English Access Alameda Guides, 20 

Spanish Access Alameda Guides, 20 

Chinese Access Alameda Guides, 50 

Wallets, Whistles and Bookmarks 

21-Feb-13 Kaiser Hayward 20 English Access Alameda Guides 

28-Feb-13 CAC Member 50 Grocery Bags, Lanyards and Wallets 

28-Feb-13 CAC Member 20 English Access Alameda Guides, 25 

Chinese Access Alameda Guides 

1-Mar-13 Alameda County Public Health 

Department 

100 WSBTS Brochures and Stickers, 5 English 

Access Alameda Guides 

7-Mar-13 Allen Temple Arms 50 English Access Alameda Guides, 50 

Spanish Access Alameda Guides 

13-Mar-13 City of Oakland 50 English Access Alameda Guides, 20 

Spanish Access Alameda Guides 

25-Mar-13 Val Chinn (CAC) 20 English, Spanish and Chinese Access 

Alameda Guides, 20 HDTS Flyers, 20 

Alameda CTC Lanyards 

25-Mar-13 Harriette Saunders (PAPCO) 10 AC Transit Bus Cards 

Page 24



 

 

Dist. Date Agency Materials 

25-Mar-13 Larry Bunn (PAPCO) 10 Alameda CTC Grocery Bags 

25-Mar-13 Vanessa Proee (PAPCO) 10 AC Transit Bus Cards 

28-Mar-13 Dublin Senior Center Access Alameda Guides (all available 

languages), HDTS & WSBTS Program 

Information, Aging in Alameda County 

Fact Sheets, AC Transit Wheelchair 

Securement Brochure, and "Step Into Life" 

Campaign Bookmarks 

Livermore Senior Center 

Pleasanton Senior Center 

Gardens at Ironwood 

Heritage Estates Senior 

Apartments 

Heritage Park 

Ridge View Commons 

The Groves at Dublin 

11-Apr-13 USOAC 40 Alameda CTC Grocery Bags and Pens 

12-Apr-13 Sandra Johnson-Simon 30 Alameda CTC Grocery Bags 

18-Apr-13 Val Chinn (CAC) 25 English Access Alameda Guides, 15 

Spanish and Chinese Access Alameda 

Guides, 20 HDTS Flyers, and 25 Lanyards 

22-Apr-13 Shawn Costello (PAPCO) 30 WSBTS Brochures and Stickers 

22-Apr-13 Sandra Johnson-Simon 

(PAPCO) 

10 Alameda CTC Grocery Bags, 30 Pens 

22-Apr-13 Harriette Saunders (PAPCO) 20 Alameda CTC Grocery Bags 

22-Apr-13 Michelle Rousey (PAPCO) 10 Alameda CTC Grocery Bags, 50 Mini 

Booklets 

22-Apr-13 Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson 

(PAPCO) 

25 Alameda CTC Grocery Bags, 25 

Bookmarks, Pens, and Wallets 

24-Apr-13 Bay Area Community Services 80 Access Alameda Guides, 10 Spanish 

and Chinese Access Alameda Guides 

24-May-

13 

Fremont Senior Center Access Alameda Guides (all available 

languages), HDTS & WSBTS Program 

Information, Aging in Alameda County 

Fact Sheets and "Step Into Life" Campaign 

Bookmarks 

Newark Senior Center 

Union City Senior Center 

Newark Gardens I 

Sequoia Manor 

Victoria Gardens 

Vintage Court Apartments 

30-May-

13 

USOAC 25 Grocery Bags 

12-Jun-13 City of San Leandro Paratransit 

Program 

50 English Access Alameda Guides, 25 

Spanish and 25 Chinese Access Alameda 

Guides 

24-Jun-13 USOAC 1000 Alameda CTC Grocery Bags 

3-Jul-13 East Bay Paratransit 80 English Access Alameda Guides, 10 

Spanish and Chinese Access Alameda 

Guides 

Page 25



 

 

Dist. Date Agency Materials 

9-Jul-13 Safeway ElderCare Support 

Group 

25 English, Spanish and Chinese Access 

Alameda Guides, 25 HDTS Flyers, 25 Aging 

Brochures, 25 WSBTS Flyers and Stickers, 25 

GRH Postcards 

16-Jul-13 City of Oakland Paratransit 40 HDTS Flyers, 40 WSBTS Brochures and 

Stickers, 40 Paratransit Hotline Magnets 

22-Jul-13 USOAC 40 Alameda CTC Grocery Bags 

2-Aug-13 WHEELS/LAVTA 100 English Access Alameda Guides 

23-Aug-

13 

Mastick Senior Center Access Alameda Guides (all available 

languages), HDTS & WSBTS Program 

Information, Aging in Alameda County 

Fact Sheets and "Step Into Life" Campaign 

Bookmarks 

Albany Senior Center 

East Bay Korean Senior Center 

East Oakland Senior Center 

Emeryville Senior Center 

Fruitvale-San Antonio Senior 

Center 

South Berkeley Senior Center 

Downtown Oakland Senior 

Center 

North Berkeley Senior Center 

West Oakland Senior Center 

Harriet Tubman Terrace 

Housing Authority of the City of 

Alameda 

Avalon Apartments 

Miley Gardens at Eastmont 

Posada de Colores 

San Pablo Hotel 

20-Sep-13 City of Fremont Paratransit 100 Alameda CTC Bookmarks 

11-Oct-13 Asian Branch Library 50 English Access Alameda Guides 

11-Oct-13 Department of Motor Vehicles 50 English, 25 Chinese, 25 Spanish Access 

Alameda Guides 

16-Oct-13 USOAC 50 English Access Alameda Guides, 50 

Alameda CTC Whistles 

31-Oct-13 City of Oakland Paratransit 50 English, 30 Chinese, 30 Spanish Access 

Alameda Guides 

31-Oct-13 East Bay Paratransit 50 English Access Alameda Guides 

31-Oct-13 Alameda County Public Health 

Department - Senior Injury 

Prevention Program - Drive Well 

Program 

30 English, 20 Chinese, 20 Spanish Access 

Alameda Guides 

31-Oct-13 LAVTA - WHEELS 50 English, 10 Chinese, 10 Spanish Access 

Alameda Guides 

Page 26



 

 

Dist. Date Agency Materials 

31-Oct-13 CRIL 50 English Access Alameda Guides, 50 

Alameda CTC Wallets and Bookmarks 

15-Nov-13 Bancroft Senior Center Access Alameda Guides (all available 

languages), HDTS & WSBTS Program 

Information, Aging in Alameda County 

Fact Sheets and "Step Into Life" Campaign 

Bookmarks 

Kenneth C. Aitken Senior 

Center 

Hayward Area Senior Center 

Hayward Senior Center 

Marina Community Center 

San Leandro Senior Community 

Center 

Eden Issei Terrace 

Eden Lodge 

Hayward Village Senior 

Apartments 

Josephine Lum Lodge 

Kent Gardens 

Strobridge Court 

Wittenberg Manor I 

Ed Roberts Campus 

  

Page 27



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 28



 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140127\9.1_PAPCO_Calendar_of_Events_20140127.docx  
 

PAPCO Calendar of Events for  
January through February 2014  9.1 

 

Full Committee Meetings 

• Regular ParaTAC monthly meeting:  

Tuesday, January 14, 2014, 9:30 to 11:30 a.m., Alameda CTC 

• Regular PAPCO monthly meeting: 

Monday, January 27, 2014, 1 to 3:30 p.m., Alameda CTC 

• Regular ParaTAC monthly meeting:  

Tuesday, February 11, 2014, 9:30 to 11:30 a.m., Alameda CTC 

• Regular PAPCO/Joint monthly meeting: 

Monday, February 24, 2014, 1 to 4 p.m., Alameda CTC 

 

Outreach 

Date Event Name Location Time 

2/5/14 Fremont Unified 

School District 

Transition 

Information Night 

Fremont Teen Center, 

39770 Paseo Padre 

Parkway, Fremont, CA 

94538 

6:00 p.m. – 

8:00 p.m. 

3/20/14 USOAC Annual 

Convention 

St. Mary’s Center, 925 

Brockhurst Street, 

Oakland, CA  94608 

10:00 a.m. – 

2:00 p.m. 

 

You will be notified of other events as they are scheduled. For more 

information about outreach events or to sign up to attend, please call 

Krystle Pasco at (510) 208-7467. 

Page 29



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 30



 
 

 P
A

P
C

O
 W

o
rk

 P
la

n
 F

Y
 1

3
-1

4
 

P
A

P
C

O
 a

c
ti
v

it
ie

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
w

ill
 b

e
 g

u
id

e
d

 b
y
 P

A
P

C
O

 G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 B

y
la

w
s.

  
Th

e
 P

A
P

C
O

 

C
h

a
ir
 o

r 
V

ic
e

 C
h

a
ir
 w

ill
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

TC
 B

o
a

rd
 e

v
e

ry
 m

o
n

th
. 

  

 

To
p

ic
: 
P
A

P
C

O
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 O
u

tr
e

a
c

h
 

G
o

a
l:
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 P
A

P
C

O
’s

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
s 

a
n

 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 a
n

d
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 a
d

v
is

o
ry

 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
; 
a

c
c

o
m

p
lis

h
 o

u
tr

e
a

c
h

 i
n

 a
 v

a
ri
e

ty
 o

f 
w

a
y

s 
in

 a
ll
 a

re
a

s 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 

 A
c

ti
o

n
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

In
-P

ro
g

re
ss

 

A
ll 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 t
o

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 in

 a
t 

le
a

st
 o

n
e

 O
u

tr
e

a
c

h
 a

c
ti
v

it
y
 –

 w
ri
te

 a
n

 

a
rt

ic
le

, 
sp

e
a

k
 a

t 
a

n
o

th
e

r 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
, 
v

is
it
 S

e
n

io
r 

C
e

n
te

rs
, 
a

n
d

/o
r 

a
tt

e
n

d
 

a
n

 e
v

e
n

t 

 
x
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 in

p
u

t 
o

n
 u

p
d

a
ti
n

g
 A

c
c

e
ss

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 b
o

o
k
le

t 
a

n
d

 

A
c

c
e

ss
A

la
m

e
d

a
.o

rg
 w

e
b

si
te

 

 
x
 

A
ss

is
t 

in
 p

u
b

lic
iz

in
g

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
TC

 s
p

e
c

ia
l 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 
 

x
 

M
o

n
it
o

r 
P

A
P

C
O

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 v
a

c
a

n
c

ie
s 

 
x
 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 in

 r
e

sc
h

e
d

u
le

d
 A

n
n

u
a

l W
o

rk
sh

o
p

 f
o

r 
2

0
1
3

  
x
 

 

A
ss

is
t 

in
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
W

o
rk

sh
o

p
 f

o
r 

2
0
1

4
 

 
 

S
ta

ff
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 a
v

a
ila

b
le

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 d

ra
ft

 t
a

lk
in

g
 p

o
in

ts
 o

r 
a

rt
ic

le
s 

fo
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 

 
x
 

 
 

 
  

9.2

Page 31



R
:\

A
la

C
TC

_
M

e
e

ti
n

g
s\

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
_
TA

C
s\

P
A

P
C

O
\

2
0
1
4
0
1
2
7
\

9
.2

_
P

A
P

C
O

_
W

o
rk

_
P

la
n

_
fo

r_
FY

1
3

-1
4

_
2

0
1

4
0

1
2

7
.d

o
c

 
 

  

To
p

ic
: 

M
o

b
il
it
y

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

G
o

a
l:
 L

e
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
’s

 M
o

b
il
it
y

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

je
c

t 

 A
c

ti
o

n
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

In
-P

ro
g

re
ss

 

P
ro

v
id

e
 in

p
u

t 
o

n
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 M
o

b
ili

ty
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
je

c
t 

 
x
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 M
o

b
ili

ty
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
v

id
e

d
 in

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 

p
a

c
k
e

t 

 
x
 

 
 

 
   

To
p

ic
: 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 P
o

li
c

y
 O

v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

G
o

a
l:
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 p
o

li
c

y
 o

v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

o
v

e
r 

p
a

ss
-t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
d

 g
ra

n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

 A
c

ti
o

n
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

In
-P

ro
g

re
ss

 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

 G
a

p
 g

ra
n

t 
su

m
m

a
ry

 r
e

p
o

rt
 i
n

 O
c

to
b

e
r 

x
 

 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
s 

fr
o

m
 G

a
p

 C
y
c

le
 5

 r
e

c
ip

ie
n

ts
 

 
x
 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 in

 a
n

y
 d

is
c

u
ss

io
n

s 
o

n
 a

m
e

n
d

in
g

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 G

u
id

e
lin

e
s 

x
 

 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 in

 a
n

y
 d

is
c

u
ss

io
n

s 
o

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
rm

u
la

  
x
 

 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

 a
n

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
u

p
d

a
te

 o
n

 t
h

e
 H

D
TS

 a
n

d
 W

S
B

TS
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

Page 32



R
:\

A
la

C
TC

_
M

e
e

ti
n

g
s\

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
_
TA

C
s\

P
A

P
C

O
\

2
0
1
4
0
1
2
7
\

9
.2

_
P

A
P

C
O

_
W

o
rk

_
P

la
n

_
fo

r_
FY

1
3

-1
4

_
2

0
1

4
0

1
2

7
.d

o
c

 
 

  

To
p

ic
: 

F
id

u
c

ia
ry

 O
v

e
rs

ig
h

t 

G
o

a
l:
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 f
id

u
c

ia
ry

 o
v

e
rs

ig
h

t 
o

v
e

r 
p

a
ss

-t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
n

d
 g

ra
n

t 
fu

n
d

in
g

 

 A
c

ti
o

n
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

In
-P

ro
g

re
ss

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

o
n

 r
e

q
u

e
st

s 
fo

r 
G

a
p

 C
a

p
it
a

l 
o

r 

M
a

tc
h

in
g

 f
u

n
d

s 

 
x
 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 in

 5
3
1
0

 C
a

ll 
a

n
d

 s
c

o
ri
n

g
 a

s 
n

e
c

e
ss

a
ry

 
 

 

H
o

ld
 a

 f
id

u
c

ia
ry

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
e

 s
u

b
c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 in

 M
a

rc
h

 
 

 

C
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 e
v

a
lu

a
te

 p
a

ss
-t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
d

 g
ra

n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

a
n

d
 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
s 

 
x
 

 
 

 
   

To
p

ic
: 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 L
o

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

G
o

a
l:
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

 w
it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 r
e

g
io

n
a

l 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 o

n
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

a
n

d
 p

o
li
c

y
 d

is
c

u
ss

io
n

s 

 A
c

ti
o

n
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

In
-P

ro
g

re
ss

 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 in

 jo
in

t 
d

is
c

u
ss

io
n

 w
it
h

 P
a

ra
TA

C
 a

t 
Jo

in
t 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s 

 

O
c

to
b

e
r 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 

A
p

ri
l 

 x
   

    

R
e

c
e

iv
e

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

su
m

m
a

ri
e

s 
o

f 
A

D
A

-m
a

n
d

a
te

d
 p

a
ra

tr
a

n
si

t 
a

d
v

is
o

ry
 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
s’

 m
in

u
te

s 
a

n
d

 T
ra

n
si

t 
A

c
c

e
ss

 R
e

p
o

rt
s 

 
x
 

Page 33



R
:\

A
la

C
TC

_
M

e
e

ti
n

g
s\

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
_
TA

C
s\

P
A

P
C

O
\

2
0
1
4
0
1
2
7
\

9
.2

_
P

A
P

C
O

_
W

o
rk

_
P

la
n

_
fo

r_
FY

1
3

-1
4

_
2

0
1

4
0

1
2

7
.d

o
c

 
 

 

To
p

ic
: 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 L
o

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 in

 o
th

e
r 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
s 

(e
.g

. 
S
R

A
C

, 
W

A
A

C
, 
A

A
C

, 
C

it
y
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

s,
 e

tc
.)

 a
n

d
 i
n

fo
rm

 C
h

a
ir
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t

o
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

s 

re
q

u
e

st
e

d
 

 
x
 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
s 

o
n

 M
TC

 a
n

d
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l i

ss
u

e
s/

e
v

e
n

ts
 

 
 

S
ta

ff
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 v

ia
 e

m
a

il 

 
x
 

 
 

 
   

To
p

ic
: 

C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
S
e

rv
ic

e
 

G
o

a
l:
 P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n

 d
ri
v

e
r 

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
e

 a
s 

a
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
e

rs
; 

a
n

d
 f

a
c

il
it
a

te
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

so
lu

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c

o
n

su
m

e
r 

c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 

 A
c

ti
o

n
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

In
-P

ro
g

re
ss

 

C
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 a
v

a
ila

b
le

 t
o

 a
ss

is
t 

in
 E

a
st

 B
a

y
 P

a
ra

tr
a

n
si

t 
D

ri
v

e
r 

Tr
a

in
in

g
 

a
n

d
 r

e
la

te
d

 it
e

m
s 

 
 

C
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 a
v

a
ila

b
le

 t
o

 a
ss

is
t 

LA
V

TA
 w

it
h

 D
ri
v

e
r 

Tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 

re
la

te
d

 it
e

m
s 

 
 

E
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

ta
x
i 
p

ro
v

id
e

rs
 h

a
v

e
 a

c
c

e
ss

 t
o

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
su

c
h

 a
s 

p
o

c
k
e

t 

g
u

id
e

s 
fr

o
m

 E
a

st
e

r 
S
e

a
ls

 P
ro

je
c

t 
A

C
TI

O
N

 

 
 

 
 

 
   

Page 34



 
 

 

Current PAPCO Appointments and 

Vacancies 
 

9.3 

 

Appointer Member 

 AC Transit   Hale Zukas 

 Alameda County  

Supervisor Scott Haggerty, D-1  Herb Hastings 

Supervisor Richard Valle, D-2  Vacant 

Supervisor Wilma Chan, D-3  Sylvia Stadmire 

Supervisor Nate Miley, D-4  Sandra Johnson Simon 

Supervisor Keith Carson, D-5  Will Scott 

 BART  Michelle Rousey 

 LAVTA  Esther Waltz 

 City of Alameda   Harriette Saunders 

 City of Albany  Jonah Markowitz 

 City of Berkeley  Aydan Aysoy 

 City of Dublin  Shawn Costello 

 City of Emeryville  Joyce Jacobson 

 City of Fremont  Sharon Powers 

 City of Hayward  Vanessa Proee 

 City of Livermore  Jane Lewis 

 City of Newark  Dianne Richards-Reiss 

 City of Oakland  Rev. Carolyn M. Orr 

 City of Piedmont  Vacant 

 City of Pleasanton  Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson 

 City of San Leandro  Margaret Walker 

 City of Union City  Suzanne Ortt 

 Union City Transit  Larry Bunn 

 

Page 35



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 36



 

WAAC Minutes 9.2013 1 

LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
1362 Rutan Court, Suite 100 

Livermore, CA 94551 
 

WHEELS Accessible Advisory Committee  
 

Meeting  
 

DATE: Wednesday, September 4, 2013 
 
PLACE: Diana Lauterbach Room LAVTA Offices 
  1362 Rutan Court, Suite 100, Livermore, CA 
 
TIME: 3:33 p.m. 
 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. Call to Order  
The Chair Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson called the meeting to order at 3:33 pm. 
 
Members present: 
Herb Hastings  Alameda County  
Sue Tuite   Alameda County – Alternate   
Connie Mack City of Dublin 
Shawn Costello City of Dublin  
Jane Lewis City of Dublin – Alternate  
Esther Waltz   City of Livermore  
Nancy Barr  City of Livermore – Alternate 
Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson City of Pleasanton 
Shirley Maltby  City of Pleasanton 
Claire Iglesias City of Pleasanton – Alternate  
Pam Deaton Social Services 
Jennifer Cullen Social Services 
 

Staff Present: 
Paul Matsuoka LAVTA 
Rohan Kuruppu LAVTA 
Kadri Kulm LAVTA 
Cyrus Sheik LAVTA 
 
Richard Waltz   Paratransit Rider 

11.1

Page 37



 

WAAC Minutes 9.2013 2 

2.  Citizens’ Forum: An opportunity for members of the audience to comment 
on a subject not listed on the agenda (under state law, no action may be 
taken at this meeting) 
None 

 
3.  Minutes of July 3rd, 2013 Meeting of the Committee 

Minutes Approved. (Rivera-Hendrickson/Mack) 
Costello Obtains 

 
4.  Livermore Bus Stop ADA Improvements Update 

Staff gave a progress report on Livermore bus stop ADA improvements. About 
1.5 year ago WAAC members helped staff to prioritize the list of bus stops that 
were identified as good candidates for the ADA accessibility improvements.  
LAVTA has since hired a consultant who has completed all bus stop designs. 
LAVTA Board is scheduled to vote on approving the contract at its November 
meeting, and the hope is that the new bus stops (total of nine bus stops) will be 
improved over the months of November, December, and January. The 
improvements include bus turnouts, partial sidewalks, and concrete pads.  
 

5.  Dublin/Pleasanton Bus Stop ADA Improvements 
Staff shared with the committee a list 12 bus stop locations that had been 
identified as feasible candidates for ADA upgrades, but since some these stops 
located in the same general area , the original list was shortlisted to six stops that 
would provide accessibility to the larger area even if the adjacent stops were 
unimproved. Since the grant funding would offer the possibility of upgrading 
more locations, stuff asked for WAAC’s help in identifying the additional stops 
in Dublin and Pleasanton that could use accessibility improvements.  The 
deadline for submitting the new bus stop location candidates needing 
improvement to staff is September 30, 2013. 
 

6.  Transfer Free Program Between Wheels Fixed Route and Pleasanton 
Downtown Route 
The new program, which started on August 20th

 

, allows passengers to transfer 
between the Pleasanton Downtown Route and Wheels Fixed Route buses free of 
charge. 

7.  Dial-A-Ride Passenger Survey 2013 
LAVTA conducted a Dial-A-Ride passenger phone survey in 2013. Passengers 
were asked to rate their experience on a variety of topics such as the reservation 
process, pick-up experience, ride experience, drop-off experience and their 
overall satisfaction with the service. The median survey ratings were Excellent in 
four out of the five categories, and good in one category. 

 

Page 38



 

WAAC Minutes 9.2013 3 

8.  ALC’s FY2013 Service Quality Standard Index Results 
Staff reviewed the results of ALC’s Service Quality Standard Index for FY13. 
The index is designed to give the contractor either a bonus or penalty based on 
the performance standard of Valid Customer Complaints per 1,000 rides. ALC 
experienced higher number of complaints during the first part of the fiscal year, 
and therefore collected monetary penalties for those months, but during the 
second part of the year the volume of complaints was so low that ALC earned 
bonuses for the latter months. At the end of the year the bonuses and penalties 
balanced each other out, and the end-result was therefore monetary net-zero. 
 

9.  Operations Contractor Procurement Update 
Since the WAAC’s previous meeting in July LAVTA’s ADA Paratransit 
Operations Contractor  RFP was issued, and there was also a pre-proposal 
meeting with the potential bidders. After the pre-proposal meeting the bidders 
were able to ask two rounds of questions for which LAVTA provided answers.  
LAVTA’s Board is expected to make a decision on the new contractor at their 
January, 2014 meeting. 
 

10.  PAPCO Report 
Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson announced that there is a Mobility Workshop 
organized by Alameda CTC at Ed Roberts Campus in Berkeley on October 7th

 
.   

11.  Operational Issues – Suggestions for Changes 
Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson praised LAVTA’s fixed route bus driver who 
transported her to the meeting for the nice smooth drive. 
Esther Waltz said that there a new fixed route drivers who are really good and 
provide great customer service. 
Sue Tuite reported that some buses are hitting the trees and was wondering about 
the tree trimming.  
Herb Hastings recommended that LAVTA could use color-coded flash cards that 
communicate passengers’ needs to fixed route drivers. 

 
12.  Adjourn 

The meeting was adjourned at 5:00 pm. 
 
 

Page 39



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 40



DECEMBER 10, 2013           14 

AC TRANSIT 

ATTACHMENT 7 
Transit Correspondence 

 
Denver Lawsuit Seeks Access to Blocked Wheelchair Spaces 
Disability rights advocates Colorado Cross-Disability Coalition (CCDC) are reporting a 
recurrence of problems gaining access to wheelchair securement spaces on Regional 
Transportation District (RTD) buses in Denver. CCDC, who won a consent decree that, 
was in effect from 2001 to 2006, thought the issue had been solved. However, CCDC is 
complaining that securement spaces are frequently blocked by passengers with grocery 
carts or strollers. RTD has policies that provide for operators to ask such passengers to 
move, but the advocates complain that policies are not being followed. In one incident, a 
passenger in a wheelchair encountered a driver who stated that the bus was full and offered 
to call dispatch, per RTD policy. Then a passenger with a stroller offered to move to the 
back of the bus so that the passenger in a wheelchair could board. The driver did not ask 
the person vacate the seat. Upon boarding, the passenger in a wheelchair noticed that one 
securement area was occupied by a wheelchair. The others were occupied by passengers 
using a walker and a stroller. CCDC charges that the RTD "allows nondisabled individuals 
with large objects like grocery carts and strollers to occupy the two required wheelchair 
seating locations" and "does little or nothing" to encourage them to move from the flip-up 
seats to make room for wheelchair users. 
 

11.2

Page 41



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 42



11.3

Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



JANUARY 14, 2014           20 

AC TRANSIT 

ATTACHMENT 8 

Transit Correspondence 

 

Bus Stops in Tallahassee, FL Start Getting Braille Identifiers 

StarMetro, the transit agency in Tallahassee, FL, began to install small plates on bus stop 

poles with information in braille written horizontally but mounted vertically. It was 

decided to generate the braille as if it were written the normal way, left to right, then 

rotated 90 degrees clockwise. The information on the plate is the unique 7-digit identifier 

for the bus stop. By texting the identifier to Tallahassee's "Next by Text" address, riders 

will receive a reply text of times to expect the next bus for each route the bus stop serves. 

A rider with a vision disability can listen to the reply on a speech-enabled smartphone. 

Lynda Jones, one of the community members involved in the project, said the braille in 

this format is "written correctly" and easier to read. Each plate has raised lettering, 

followed by braille. The raised letters are stacked vertically: one character beneath the 

other. The braille follows, turned on its side. Per Brian Waterman, the identifiers were 

ordered in blue acrylic with white letters, which was chosen by persons with low vision. 

Identifier plates have been installed at about 150 bus stops out of a total of approximately 

920. Waterman stated that installations would be completed over the next several months. 

 

DOT Still Reported Weighing 'Modification' Rule for Transit 

A "reasonable modification" provision is reported to remain under consideration for 

federal transportation regulations. The DOT has been mulling over such a provision for 

surface transportation since it was proposed in 2006. According to a published regulatory 

schedule, it was due to go to the Office of Management and Budget for review by October 

16, 2013, which turned out to be the final day of a 16- day government shutdown.  The 

submission has been delayed, but not dropped. Language that would apply to public 

transportation entities, as proposed on February 27, 2006, is as follows: 
 

Public entities providing designated public transportation services shall make 

reasonable modifications in policies, practices, or procedures when the 

modifications are necessary to avoid discrimination on the basis of disability 

or to provide program accessibility to its services, unless the public entity can 

demonstrate that making the modifications would fundamentally alter the 

nature of the service, program, or activity, or would result in undue 

administrative or financial burdens.  
 

The proposed DOT provision would parallel a DOJ rule that states:  
 

A public entity shall make reasonable modifications in policies, practices, or 

procedures when the modifications are necessary to avoid discrimination on 

the basis of disability, unless the public entity can demonstrate that making 

the modifications would fundamentally alter the nature of the service, 

program, or activity. 
 

11.4

Page 49



JANUARY 14, 2014           21 

AC TRANSIT 

Addition of a "reasonable modification" rule in the DOT's ADA regs is generally 

supported by disability rights advocates, however transit industry, beset by rising costs and 

declining subsidies, has generally expressed opposition to a "reasonable modification" 

exception to it "mass transportation". 

 

Videos Taken on Denver Buses Show Strollers, Etc., in the Way 

A series of videos posted on YouTube shows strollers, groceries, and luggage occupying 

wheelchair securement spaces on transit buses in Denver. The videos were shot and 

narrated by Douglas Howey, one of the participants in a federal lawsuit charging violations 

of the ADA. In Colorado Cross-Disability Coalition (CCDC) v. Regional Transportation 

District (RTD), the complainant includes descriptions of encounters that Mr. Howey, a 

wheelchair user, reports he has had with strollers and other obstacles on RTD buses. The 

CCDC states that there are situations in which wheelchair users cannot board the bus 

because it is either full or both securement areas are occupied or that RTD "rarely if ever" 

provides alternative transportation. The RTD stroller policy states, "Strollers that are not 

being occupied by children must be collapsed and stowed. If a bus or train is full, all 

strollers must be collapsed and stowed."  The CCDC v. RTD lawsuit states that RTD fails 

to enforce its own policies on the accommodation of large objects by nondisabled riders. 

The YouTube videos can be found by entering "Douglas Howey RTD-Denver needs to 

find its way back to ADA" into a search engine. 

 

Page 50



  
  

  

W
W

W
.P

R
O

J
E

C
T
A

C
T

IO
N

.O
R

G
 

 S
o

m
e

th
in

g
 g

o
t 

in
 y

o
u

r 
w

a
y

?
 

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
ra

v
e

l 
s

k
il
ls

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s

 u
n

e
x

p
e

c
te

d
 

c
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

s
 

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

1
4

, 
2

0
1

2
 

R
ik

 O
p
s
te

lt
e

n
, 
E

a
s
te

r 
S

e
a
ls

 P
ro

je
c
t 
A

C
T

IO
N

 

P
e
n
n

y
 E

v
e
rl

in
e
, 
T

ra
v
e
l 
T

ra
in

e
r,

 M
T

M
 

12.1

Page 51



Page 52



W
h

a
t 

W
e
’l
l 

L
e
a
rn

 

•
C

o
m

m
o

n
 s

it
u

a
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
c
a

n
 b

e
fa

ll 
a

 t
ra

v
e
le

r 
o

n
 

p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
it
  

•
H

o
w

 t
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 t
h
e
s
e
 a

s
 a

 t
ra

v
e
le

r,
 o

r 
tr

a
v
e
l 

tr
a

in
e
r 

•
W

h
a

t 
th

e
 A

D
A

, 
o
th

e
r 

re
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
, 

o
r 

a
g
e
n
c
y
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 

m
a

y
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 s

a
y
 a

b
o
u
t 

s
u
c
h
 s

it
u
a
ti
o
n
s
 

•
T

a
le

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 s

tr
e
e
t:
 t
h
e
 p

e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
a
 t

ra
v
e
l 

tr
a

in
e

r 
w

h
o
’s

 h
a
d
 l
if
e
 h

a
p
p
e
n

 

Page 53



G
e
n

e
ra

l 
R

u
le

s
 o

f 
th

u
m

b
 

1
.

L
if
e

 h
a

p
p
e

n
s
- 

T
o
 y

o
u
, 

to
 m

e
, 
to

 e
v
e
ry

o
n

e
 

2
.

K
e
e
p
 C

a
lm

 a
n
d
 C

a
rr

y
 O

n
  

3
.

H
a

v
e
 a

 p
la

n
 a

n
d
 l
e
a
rn

 t
o
 b

e
 a

d
a
p
ta

b
le

 

3
.

K
n
o

w
 y

o
u
r 

ro
u

te
 (

in
te

rm
e

d
ia

te
 s

to
p
s
, 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 
p

a
th

, 

a
lt
e

rn
a
ti
v
e
 r

o
u
te

s
) 

4
.

K
n
o
w

 h
o
w

 t
o
 g

e
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 f

ly
 (

p
h
o
n
e
, 

a
p
p
, 

e
tc

.)
 

Page 54



T
h

e
 b

e
s
t 

la
id

 p
la

n
s

 

C
a
n

 b
e
 u

p
s
e
t 

b
y
 a

n
y
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
in

c
o
n

v
e
n

ie
n
c
e

s
 

 

Page 55



Y
o

u
r 

P
a

th
w

a
y
 i
s
 B

lo
c
k
e
d

 

Page 56



W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 r

u
le

s
 

•
T

h
e

 A
D

A
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

s
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 o
f 
a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 

p
a

th
w

a
y
s
. 

 

•
C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 (

lo
o
k
 a

t 
A

D
A

, 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

lo
c
a
l 

o
rd

in
a
n

c
e
s
) 

•
C

it
y
 o

rd
in

a
n
c
e
s
 c

a
n
 g

o
v
e
rn

 s
u
c
h
 t

h
in

g
s
 a

s
 s

n
o
w

 

re
m

o
v
a
l 

•
S

to
p

p
in

g
 a

w
a
y
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 s

to
p
 (

re
v
ie

w
 P

O
T

M
 a

n
s
w

e
r)

 

Page 57



W
h

a
t 

to
 d

o
?

 

•
K

n
o

w
 a

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a
te

 r
o

u
te

 

–
C

a
n
 y

o
u
 c

a
tc

h
 t
h
e
 b

u
s
 a

t 
a
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

p
o
in

t?
 

•
T

ry
 t
o

 l
e
a
rn

 a
b
o
u
t 

d
is

ru
p
ti
o
n
s
 b

e
fo

re
h
a
n
d
 (

d
o
e
s
 t

h
e
 

tr
a

n
s
it
 a

g
e

n
c
y
 s

e
n
d

 t
e

x
ts

, 
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
?
) 

 

Page 58



T
a
le

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

tr
e
e
t:

 B
lo

c
k
e
d

 P
a
th

w
a
y
 

B
e
 P

re
p

a
re

d
 

•
D

o
 a

 p
re

-t
ri

p
 i
n
s
p

e
c
ti
o
n
 (

R
o
u
te

 &
 s

c
o
u
t)

 

•
U

s
e

 G
o
o
g
le

 s
tr

e
e

t 
v
ie

w
 

•
C

h
e

c
k
 b

e
fo

re
h

a
n
d

 f
o

r 
e

le
v
a
to

r 
o

u
ta

g
e

s
 

•
L

o
a
d
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
a
p
p
s
 a

n
d
 p

h
o
n
e
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 y

o
u
r 

c
e
ll 

o
r 

s
m

a
rt

 p
h
o
n
e
 (

if
 y

o
u
 h

a
v
e
 o

n
e
) 

•
A

llo
w

 f
o

r 
e

x
tr

a
 t

im
e

 t
o

 r
e

a
c
h
 y

o
u

r 
d

e
s
ti
n
a

ti
o
n

 

 

  

Page 59



T
a
le

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

tr
e
e
t:

 B
lo

c
k
e
d

 P
a
th

w
a
y
 

B
e
 S

a
fe

 

•
T

h
e
 s

h
o
rt

e
s
t 
p
a
th

 a
ro

u
n
d
 a

 b
a
rr

ie
r 

is
 r

a
re

ly
 t
h
e
 s

a
fe

s
t 

p
a

th
 

•
A

llo
w

 f
o

r 
e

x
tr

a
 t

im
e

 t
o

 r
e

a
c
h
 y

o
u

r 
d

e
s
ti
n
a

ti
o
n

 

•
U

s
e

 y
o
u
r 

c
e
ll/

 s
m

a
rt

 p
h
o
n
e
, 

a
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d

 

1
0
 

Page 60



T
a
le

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

tr
e
e
t:

 B
lo

c
k
e
d

 P
a
th

w
a
y
 

B
e
 I

n
v
o
lv

e
d

 

•
R

e
p
o

rt
 a

re
a
s
 w

h
e
re

 s
id

e
w

a
lk

 i
s
 b

lo
c
k
e
d

 

•
If

 y
o

u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
h
a
v
e
 a

 s
n
o
w

 r
e
m

o
v
a
l 

o
rd

in
a
n

c
e
, 

a
d
v
o

c
a
te

 f
o

r 
o

n
e

. 
 I

f 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e

 o
n
e

, 
re

p
o

rt
 

n
o

n
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

•
C

o
n
s
id

e
r 

s
ta

rt
in

g
 a

n
 a

d
o
p
t-

a
-b

u
s
 s

to
p
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 

•
If

 y
o

u
r 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 h

a
s
 m

a
n

y
 i
n

s
ta

n
c
e

s
 o

f 
in

c
o

m
p

le
te

 

s
id

e
w

a
lk

s
, 

a
d
v
o
c
a
te

 f
o
r 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 s

tr
e
e
ts

 p
o
lic

ie
s
 

1
1
 

Page 61



W
h

e
re

’s
 m

y
 B

u
s
 

•
N

e
x
tB

u
s
?

 (
S

m
a

rt
 p

h
o

n
e

, 
c
a

ll,
 t

e
x
t 

m
e

s
s
a
g

e
, 

e
tc

.)
 

•
O

th
e
r 

b
u
s
e
s
- 

A
s
k
 t
h
e
 o

p
e
ra

to
r 

•
C

a
ll 

y
o
u
r 

b
o
s
s
 (

fi
n
d
 c

a
fé

 n
e
a
r 

ro
u
te

 a
t 
w

h
ic

h
 t

o
 w

a
it
) 

•
K

e
e

p
 a

 m
a

p
 a

t 
h

a
n

d
 (

to
 p

la
n
 n

e
w

 r
o

u
te

s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

p
o
t)

 

Page 62



T
a
le

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

tr
e
e
t:

 W
h

e
re

’s
 M

y
 B

u
s
?

 

B
e
 P

re
p

a
re

d
 

•
B

e
 a

t 
y
o
u
r 

b
u
s
 s

to
p
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
5
 m

in
u
te

s
 e

a
rl
y
 

•
If

 t
im

e
-s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 a

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t,
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

ta
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 

e
a
rl
ie

r 
b

u
s
, 

a
n

d
 a

lw
a
y
s
 h

a
v
e

 a
 b

a
c
k
-u

p
 p

la
n
 

•
K

n
o

w
 y

o
u
r 

b
u
s
 s

to
p
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

•
If

 r
e

a
l-

ti
m

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

, 
c
a
ll 

o
r 

u
s
e
 y

o
u
r 

s
m

a
rt

 p
h
o

n
e

 t
o

 l
o
o

k
 i
t 
u

p
. 

If
 n

o
t,

 c
a

ll 
tr

a
n
s
it
 a

g
e

n
c
y
 

•
D

re
s
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 w

e
a
th

e
r 

Page 63



T
a
le

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

tr
e
e
t:

 W
h

e
re

’s
 M

y
 B

u
s
?

 

B
e
 S

a
fe

 

•
D

o
 n

o
t 
a
b
a
n
d
o
n
 y

o
u
r 

b
u
s
 s

to
p
 i
f 
y
o
u
 d

o
 n

o
t 
h
a
v
e
 a

 

p
la

n
 a

n
d
 a

 s
a
fe

 p
a
th

 o
f 
tr

a
v
e
l 

•
If

 y
o

u
 a

rr
iv

e
 w

h
e
n

 y
o

u
r 

b
u
s
 i
s
 p

u
lli

n
g
 a

w
a

y
, 

d
o

 n
o
t 

c
h

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 b

u
s
 

 

1
4
 

Page 64



T
a
le

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

tr
e
e
t:

 W
h

e
re

’s
 m

y
 B

u
s
?

 

B
e
 I

n
v
o
lv

e
d

 

•
R

e
p
o

rt
 l
a
te

 b
u
s
 a

rr
iv

a
ls

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 e

a
rl
y
 d

e
p
a
rt

u
re

s
 t

o
 

th
e

 t
ra

n
s
it
 a

g
e
n
c
y
 

•
B

e
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 (
ro

u
te

, 
d

a
te

, 
ti
m

e
, 

b
u

s
 n

u
m

b
e

r,
 e

tc
.)

 

1
5
 

Page 65



W
e
b

 T
o

u
r!

  

C
o

m
p

la
in

t 
fo

rm
 

1
6
 

Page 66



C
a
n

’t
 g

e
t 

o
n

 

•
A

c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
e

a
tu

re
s
 (

ra
m

p
 o

r 
lif

t)
 n

o
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

–
3

0
 m

in
u
te

 r
u
le

 

•
S

e
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 
a
re

a
 f

u
ll 

–
A

s
k
, 

fi
rm

ly
 i
f 
n

e
e

d
e

d
, 

fo
r 

a
 s

p
a

c
e
 

•
B

u
s
 p

a
c
k
e
d
 

–
C

h
ill

 o
u
t 
w

it
h
 y

o
u
r 

fe
llo

w
 d

e
je

c
te

d
 p

a
s
s
e
n
g
e
rs

  

–
E

q
u
a
l 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 i
n
c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e

 

–
In

v
it
e
 y

o
u
r 

n
e
w

 f
ri

e
n
d
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n

e
a
re

s
t 
c
a
fé

/b
a
r 

 

Page 67



T
a
le

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

tr
e
e
t:

 C
a
n

’t
 G

e
t 

O
n

 

B
e
 P

re
p

a
re

d
 

•
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 a

s
k
in

g
 f

o
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 s
e
a
ti
n
g
: 

W
h
a
t 
w

ill
 y

o
u
 

s
a

y
?
 

•
A

llo
w

 f
o

r 
e

x
tr

a
 t

im
e

 t
o

 r
e

a
c
h
 y

o
u

r 
d

e
s
ti
n
a

ti
o
n

 

•
C

a
rr

y
 a

 c
e
ll/

 s
m

a
rt

 p
h
o
n
e
, 

if
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

1
8
 

Page 68



T
a
le

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

tr
e
e
t:

 C
a
n

’t
 G

e
t 

O
n

 

B
e
 S

a
fe

 

•
If

 y
o

u
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 s

it
, 
a
s
k
 f

o
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 s
e
a
ti
n
g

 

•
D

o
n
’t
 s

ta
n
d
 i
n
 s

ile
n
c
e
 i
f 
it
 i
s
 u

n
s
a
fe

 f
o
r 

y
o
u
 t

o
 d

o
 s

o
! 

1
9
 

Page 69



T
a
le

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

tr
e
e
t:

 C
a
n

’t
 G

e
t 

O
n

  

B
e
 I

n
v
o
lv

e
d

 

•
R

e
p
o

rt
 w

h
e
n
 y

o
u

 a
re

 t
u
rn

e
d
 a

w
a
y
 d

u
e
 t

o
 f

u
ll 

s
e

c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
in

o
p
e
ra

b
le

 l
if
t,

 e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 

w
h
e

n
 a

n
o

th
e

r 
b

u
s
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

c
o

m
e

 w
it
h

in
 3

0
 m

in
u

te
s
 

•
E

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 y

o
u
r 

tr
a
n
s
it
 a

g
e
n
c
y
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 o

n
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 s
e
a
ti
n
g
 (

i.
e
.,

 a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
m

e
n
ts

, 

p
o

s
te

rs
, 
e
tc

.)
 

2
0
 

Page 70



G
e
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 w

ro
n

g
 b

u
s
  

•
K

e
e

p
 C

a
lm

 a
n
d

 C
a
rr

y
 O

n
! 

•
G

o
t 
a
n
 e

x
tr

a
 h

o
u
r?

 G
o
 f
o
r 

a
 t

o
u
r!

 

•
G

iv
e

 a
 c

a
ll 

a
h
e
a
d
 

•
K

n
o

w
 y

o
u
r 

p
la

n
 (

b
re

a
k
 o

u
t 

y
o

u
r 

m
a

p
, 
c
a

ll 
th

e
 c

a
ll 

c
e

n
te

r,
 e

tc
.)

 

•
S

p
e

a
k
 t

o
 t
h
e
 d

ri
v
e
r 

 

Page 71



T
a
le

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

tr
e
e
t:

 W
ro

n
g

 B
u

s
 

B
e
 P

re
p

a
re

d
 

•
K

n
o

w
 h

o
w

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
b
u
s
 

•
A

s
k
 t
h
e
 d

ri
v
e
r 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 b

u
s
 r

o
u
te

 

•
B

ri
n

g
 e

x
tr

a
 f

a
re

 j
u

s
t 
in

 c
a

s
e

 

•
B

ri
n
g

 a
 c

e
ll/

 s
m

a
rt

 p
h
o
n
e
, 

if
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

•
D

re
s
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 w

e
a
th

e
r 

  

2
2
 

Page 72



T
a
le

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

tr
e
e
t:

 W
ro

n
g

 B
u

s
 

B
e
 S

a
fe

 

•
A

s
k
 d

ri
v
e
r 

fo
r 

a
 s

a
fe

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 d

is
e
m

b
a
rk

 a
n
d
 t

o
 c

a
tc

h
 

th
e

 c
o
rr

e
c
t 
b
u
s
 

•
If

 y
o

u
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 c

ro
s
s
 t

h
e

 s
tr

e
e

t,
 c

ro
s
s
 w

h
e
re

 a
n
d

 w
h
e

n
 

it
 i
s
 s

a
fe

s
t 
to

 d
o
 s

o
 

 

2
3
 

Page 73



N
o

 S
to

p
 A

n
n

o
u

n
c
e
m

e
n

ts
 

•
W

h
a

t 
a

re
 t

h
e

 r
u

le
s
 

–
A

D
A

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 s

to
p
 a

n
n
o
u
n
c
e
m

e
n
ts

 

V
e
rb

a
lly

 g
iv

e
n
, 

o
r 

a
u
to

m
a
te

d
 

M
a
jo

r 
in

te
rs

e
c
ti
o
n
s
, 

e
tc

. 

Page 74



T
a
le

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

tr
e
e
t:

 N
o

 S
to

p
 

A
n

n
o

u
n

c
e
m

e
n

ts
 

 B
e
 P

re
p
a
re

d
 

•
K

n
o

w
 t

h
e
 r

o
u
te

 t
o

 t
h
e
 b

e
s
t 
o
f 
y
o
u
r 

a
b
ili

ty
 

•
P

a
y
 a

tt
e

n
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 c

u
e
s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 y
o

u
 

•
If

 e
n

u
n
c
ia

to
r 

is
 o

ff
, 
a
s
k
 b

u
s
 d

ri
v
e
r 

to
 c

a
ll 

o
u
t 
y
o
u
r 

s
to

p
 

•
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 a

s
k
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
  

 

 

Page 75



T
a
le

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

tr
e
e
t:

 N
o

 S
to

p
 

A
n

n
o

u
n

c
e
m

e
n

ts
 

 

B
e
 I

n
v
o
lv

e
d
 

•
If

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 s

to
p
 a

n
n
o
u
n
c
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
re

p
o
rt

 t
h
is

 t
o
 t
h
e
 

tr
a

n
s
it
 a

g
e

n
c
y
 

•
B

e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 (
ro

u
te

, 
d
a
te

, 
ti
m

e
, 
b
u
s
 n

u
m

b
e

r,
 e

tc
.)

 

•
A

d
v
o
c
a
te

 f
o
r 

a
 m

y
s
te

ry
 r

id
e
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 

   
2
6
 

Page 76



W
h

a
t 

to
 d

o
 

•
A

s
k
 f

o
r 

h
e
lp

 

–
F

ro
m

 t
h
e
 d

ri
v
e
r 

–
F

ro
m

 f
e
llo

w
 p

a
s
s
e
n
g
e
rs

 

•
S

ta
y
 a

tt
e
n
ti
v
e
 

–
C

o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
e
re

 y
o
u
 t
u
rn

, 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
s
to

p
s
, 
e
tc

. 
 

 

Page 77



S
e
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
b

le
m

s
 

•
C

a
n

’t
 g

e
t 

s
e
c
u

re
d
?

 

–
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
 

–
In

a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 s

e
c
u
re

 a
 d

e
v
ic

e
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
a
n
 y

o
u
 

c
a
n
’t
 r

id
e
 

•
H

e
lp

in
g
 w

it
h
 s

e
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

–
S

p
e
c
ia

l 
c
o
rd

s
, 

e
tc

?
 

 

Page 78



T
a
le

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

tr
e
e
t:

 S
e
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 

P
ro

b
le

m
s
 

 

B
e
 P

re
p
a
re

d
 

•
C

o
n
s
id

e
r 

p
ra

c
ti
c
in

g
 b

o
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 d

e
b
o
a
rd

in
g
 o

n
 a

n
 

o
u
t-

o
f-

s
e

rv
ic

e
 b

u
s
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

c
e

 

•
U

s
e

 s
ti
c
k
e
rs

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 p
la

c
e
s
 o

n
 y

o
u
r 

m
o
b
ili

ty
 d

e
v
ic

e
 

w
h

e
re

 s
e
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

s
tr

a
p
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

tt
a
c
h
e
d

 

•
B

e
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 a

s
k
 t

o
 b

e
 s

e
c
u

re
d
 o

r 
to

 s
h

o
w

 t
h

e
 

d
ri
v
e

r 
w

h
e
re

/h
o
w

 t
o
 s

e
c
u
re

 y
o
u
r 

d
e
v
ic

e
 

 
2
9
 

Page 79



T
a
le

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

tr
e
e
t:

 S
e
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 

P
ro

b
le

m
s
 

 

B
e
 S

a
fe

 

•
N

e
v
e
r 

a
tt

a
c
h
 s

e
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

s
tr

a
p
s
 t
o
 w

h
e
e
ls

 

•
S

e
c
u

re
m

e
n

ts
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 f

o
u
r-

p
o
in

t 
 

•
L

e
a
rn

 t
h
e
 s

a
fe

s
t 
w

a
y
 t

o
 s

e
c
u
re

 y
o
u
r 

m
o
b
ili

ty
 d

e
v
ic

e
 

s
o

 y
o

u
 c

a
n
 s

h
o
w

 d
ri
v
e
rs

, 
if
 n

e
e
d
e
d

 

 

3
0
 

Page 80



T
a
le

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

tr
e
e
t:

 S
e
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 

P
ro

b
le

m
s
 

 B
e
 I

n
v
o

lv
e
d
 

•
If

 a
 d

ri
v
e
r 

re
fu

s
e
s
 t
o
 s

e
c
u
re

 y
o
u
r 

d
e
v
ic

e
 O

R
 d

e
n
ie

s
 

y
o

u
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 h
e
/s

h
e

 w
a
s
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 d
o
 s

o
, 

re
p

o
rt

 t
h
is

 t
o
 t
h
e
 t
ra

n
s
it
 a

g
e
n
c
y
 

•
B

e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 (
ro

u
te

, 
d
a
te

, 
ti
m

e
, 
b
u
s
 n

u
m

b
e

r,
 e

tc
.)

 

•
A

d
v
o

c
a
te

 f
o

r 
a

 m
y
s
te

ry
 r

id
e
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 

3
1
 

Page 81



D
is

c
o

u
rt

e
o

u
s
 D

ri
v
e
rs

 

•
U

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 y

o
u
r 

ri
g
h

ts
 

–
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 g

o
e
s
 a

 l
o
n
g
 w

a
y
 t

o
w

a
rd

 s
e
lf
-a

d
v
o
c
a
c
y
 

•
P

ro
v
id

e
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 

–
L

e
a

rn
 y

o
u
r 

s
y
s
te

m
’s

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 f

o
r 

c
u

s
to

m
e

r 

fe
e

d
b
a
c
k
 

•
S

p
e

a
k
 t

o
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 

•
A

d
v
o
c
a
te

 f
o
r 

y
o
u
rs

e
lf
 

 

Page 82



D
is

c
o

u
rt

e
o

u
s
 P

a
s
s
e
n

g
e
rs

 

•
N

e
g

o
ti
a

ti
n
g

 t
h

e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
m

in
e
fi
e

ld
 

•
C

o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
d

o
’s

 a
n
d
 d

o
n
’t
’s

  

 

3
3
 

Page 83



W
h

e
re

 t
o

 n
o

w
?

 

•
C

o
m

p
le

ti
n

g
 y

o
u
r 

jo
u

rn
e

y
 

–
K

n
o
w

 y
o
u
r 

d
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
 (

ti
m

e
 o

f 
d
a
y
, 
e
tc

.)
 

–
K

n
o
w

 t
h
e
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

 t
o
 g

e
t 
h
o
m

e
. 

 

C
a
u
ti
o
n
a
ry

 T
a
le

: 
K

e
n
’s

 L
o
n
g
 J

o
u
rn

e
y
 

Page 84



In
 C

lo
s
in

g
 

•
K

e
e

p
 C

a
lm

 a
n
d

 C
a
rr

y
 O

n
 

•
B

e
 P

re
p
a
re

d
 

•
B

e
 A

d
a
p
ta

b
le

 

•
B

e
 S

a
fe

  

•
B

e
 I

n
v
o
lv

e
d
 

 

3
5
 

Page 85



Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 A
n

s
w

e
rs

 
 

U
s
e

 t
h

e
 C

h
a

t 
B

o
x
 

O
r 

D
ia

l 
*1

 o
n
 y

o
u
r 

p
h
o
n
e
 

3
6
 

Page 86


	PAPCO_Meeting_Notice_20140127
	PAPCO_Meeting_Agenda_20140127
	PAPCO_Meeting_Agenda_Packet_pages_20140127.pdf
	3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20131125.pdf
	4.1_Capital_and_Matching_Gap_Grant_Rec_Memo_20140127
	6.1_2013_Paratransit_Outreach_Summary_Report_20140127
	9.1_PAPCO_Calendar_of_Events_20140127
	9.2_PAPCO_Work_Plan_for_FY13-14_20140127
	9.3_PAPCO_Appointments_20140127
	11.1_WAAC_Meeting_Minutes_20130904
	WHEELS Accessible Advisory Committee
	Meeting
	MINUTES
	1. Call to Order
	2.  Citizens’ Forum: An opportunity for members of the audience to comment on a subject not listed on the agenda (under state law, no action may be taken at this meeting)
	3.  Minutes of July 3rd, 2013 Meeting of the Committee
	4.  Livermore Bus Stop ADA Improvements Update
	5.  Dublin/Pleasanton Bus Stop ADA Improvements
	6.  Transfer Free Program Between Wheels Fixed Route and Pleasanton Downtown Route
	7.  Dial-A-Ride Passenger Survey 2013
	8.  ALC’s FY2013 Service Quality Standard Index Results
	9.  Operations Contractor Procurement Update
	10.  PAPCO Report
	11.  Operational Issues – Suggestions for Changes
	12.  Adjourn

	11.2_Transit_Access_Report_20131210
	INDEX OF ATTACHMENTS
	1. Minutes from November 12, 2013
	2. 2013 AAC Top Priorities
	3. ADA Complaints Comparison
	4. Lift/Ramp Road Call Report
	5. MCI Fleet Lift Report
	6. Wheelchair Lift Cycling Report – MCI (6000 Series)

	REGULAR MEETING
	ADA Complaints Comparison     [Attachment 3]
	Lift/Ramp Road Call Report      [Attachment 4]
	MCI Fleet Lift Report        [Attachment 5]
	2013 AAC Top Priorities


	11.3_EBP_SRAC_Meeting_Minutes_20140107
	11.4_Transit_Access_Report_20140114
	12.1_ESPA_Travel_Skills_Webinar




